TCD Board of Supervisors ;;ﬂ v
Monthly Meeting & Work Session Agenda o

Tuesday, June 26™ 2018 (2:00pm) Conservation

Work Session begins at 1:00pm = District =

2918 Ferguson St SW, Suite A, Tumwater, WA 98512, 360.754.3588 “a, Cowr e

hypgipntd

No, Item Time Allotted Tab # Plan
Work Session: 1:00pm — 2:00pm
1. Review June 26th Board Meeting Materials, All 60 minufes

Work Session Time Aflotment: 60 minutes (1 hr)

Monthly Meeting: 2:00pm — 5:00pm
1.  Welcome, Introductions, Audio Recording Ahnouncement 5 minutes

and Pledge of Allegiance
2.  Public Comment 20 minutes
3. Agenda Review . 3 minutes
4. Board Officer Elecﬂoﬁs, All 5 minutes
5.  HR/Legal Subcomnittee Report, Sarah Moorehead 45 minutes 4

A. HR/Legal Services
B. Legal Services RFP

6. Partner Reports: 9 minutes 2
A. NRCS, Jeff Swoiek '
B. WSCC, Shana Joy
C. WACD/NACD, Doug Rushton

7 Board Meeting Minutes Review, All - Action ltem 20 minutes 3 GAP: 8
{Information only: May 29th, 2018 action items report) '
A. April 24, 2018 Regular Meeting & Work Session minutes
B. May 29, 2018 Regular Meeting & Work Session minutes
C. June 7, 2018 Special Meeting & Work Session minutes
D. February 27, 2018 Regular Meeting minutes

8. Financial Report, Sarah Moorehead 35 minutes 4 AfS: 90
A. Monthly Financial Report

B. June Check Register - Action ltem
C. WACD/NACD, Doug Rushton

P. DOH Grant - Action ltem

g. Executive Session Statement, Pauf Pickett 5 minutes
10. Mid-Year Budget Revision, Alf 20 minutes 5 A/S: 90
11. Conservation Pfojects, Sarah Moorehead 20 minutes 6 AS: 4, 19,28

A. WRIA 13 Lead Entity Contract Renewal
B. VSP Technical Support MOU Addendum



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

C. CREP Assignment of Payment Forms

Rates & Charges, Sarah Moorehead 10 minutes AlS: 83, 86
A. Preparation for Board of County Commissioner's Briefing

Review of TCD Governance Action Plan, Aff 5 minutes 7

Review of Policies & Procedures, A/f 5 minutes GAP: 3B,C
Protocol for Supervisor Requests, Paul Pickett 5 minutes

Adjourn, All

Meeting Time Allotment: 212 minutes (3.53 hrs)

Total Time Allotment 272 minutes (4.53 hrs)
Key: GAP (Governance Action Plan), A/S (Annual & Strategic Plans)




"Tab1






Cons.erv.ation
District

-
EsT 1987

To: TCD Board of SUpervisors
From: Sarah Moorehead (Acting Executive Director)
Date: June 21, 2018

Subject: June 19" HR/Legal Subcommittee Work Session Minutes

This item will be emailed to Supervisors electronically. Hard copies will be provided to
Board of Supervisors at June 26th Board meeting.






~

W o ~N ow;m

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21
22
23
24

Conservation
Dlstrlct

Ko

tburstoﬂc

THURSTON CONSERVATION:-D'IS'T:R[_CT";
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
LEGAL SERVICES - GENERAL & EMPLOYMENT LAW

Thurston Conservatlon District (The D15tr1ct)1 is acceptmg proposals from qualified professmnal
partnerships, public record requests and other matters that arise durmg conduct of regular District
business on a contractual basis from upon selectmn on or around December 1, 2017 through March
1, 2018, then as needed

Proposals may be malled or hand delwered to:
Sarah Moorehead Acting Executlve Director

Attention: Legal Serv1ces Pmposal
Thurston- Conservation DlSt[‘lCt

2918 TFerguson L= SW, Ste. A
Tumwater, WA,9851_2

Alternativejiy".__proposals may be e-mailed as an attachment, with the e-mail subject “Legal
Services Proposal” to smoorehead@thurstoncd.com. E-mail attachments should be in Word or

PDF format. Consideration will only be given to proposals received either in person, through
standard mail or electronically by 4:30 P.M., Thursday, November 16, 2017.

The District reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, to request additional information
concerning any proposal, to accept or negotiate modifications to any proposal, to interview any
proposer, and to waive any irregularities in any proposal following the proposal submission
deadline date, in order to serve the best interests of the District '

L Thurston Conservation District or ‘District’: A Board of governing supervisors and staff.

FINAL DRAFT - Thurston Conservation District, OCT 2017
Request for Proposals: Legal Services
Page 1of 5



25
26
27

28

29
30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

40
41
42
43

44
45
46
47

48
49

50
5l
52
53

54

55
56
57
58
59

60
61
62

All inquiries about this Request for Proposal and current legal services received by the District,
should be directed by e-mail to Sarah Moorehead, Acting Executive Director, at
smoorehead@thurstoncd.com.

I. INTRODUCTION

Thurston Conservation District (The District) invites interested individual attorneys and law firms
to submit written proposals to provide general legal services beginning upon selection on or
around December 1, 2017.

The District is seeking general and employment related legal services, anticipated to be
approximately 10 hours per month through March 1, 2018 (then on an as needed basis), which
would include advising the District Board of Supervisors (the Board) and staff (prlmary staff point
of contact to be the Executive Director) on finance, personnel law, pnvate/pubhc partnerships,
public record requests and other matters that arise during conduct of regular District business. It s
expected that this individual or ﬁrm will attend District work sessions, regular and SpECIal

conducted at: 2918 Ferguson ST. SW. Ste. A, Tumwater WA 98512 ' . =

This individual or firm would be responsible for or assist w1th preparation and review of all District
Policies, Resolutions, contracts and other legally related documents legal opinions and
memorandums; purchasing of real property or development rights; employment matters; public
disclosure laws; and certain other limited legal services as de51gnated by the Board.

All proposals shall be considered valid for a perlod of mnety (90) days from the proposal closing
date. Submitted proposals shall be Subject to apphcable laws and regulations governing public
disclosure. Any mformatlon recelved w1th1n the proposal will be considered part of the public
record of this procurement

The individual or firtﬁ'_’seleeted to prﬁiri'de geheral legal services will serve at the pleasure of the
Board and may be removed per te'r"rri's' of anapproved contract.

The Board is prepared to review proposals from individuals or firms to serve as an independent
contractor. The Distrlct is requestmg that proposals include fees calculated on an hourly basis, or a
monthly retainer based on 10 hours per month (followed by an hourly basis for as needed
consu]tatlon post March I, 2018)

IL ORGANIZA'_I‘IONAL BACKGROUND

Washington conservation districts help people take care of everything they can see outside their

windows - from farms, to forests, to urban yards, to rivers, lakes, and coastline. For more than 75
years, they have served as trusted, non-regulatory local partners helping people care for natural

resources. More specific information can be found at the Thurston Conservation District website
(www.ThurstonCD.com).

Conservation districts are locally led. Each district is directed by a five-member board of
supervisors. Three members are elected locally. The Washington State Conservation Commission
appoints the remaining two members. The District has approximately 12 staff,

FINAL DRAFT - Thurston Conservation District, OCT 2017
Request for Proposals: Legal Services
Page 2 of 5



63  Chapter 89.08 of the Revised Code of Washington (RCW) is the enabling statute for conservation
64 . district work in Washington.

65  The District is a member of Enduris Washington (www.enduris.us). Enduris Washington provides
66  General Liability, auto, and other insurance coverage for the District. The individual or firm selected
67  would work on District issues or claims against the District, and limited legal advice.

68  The Board of Supervisors meets regularly on the last Tuesday of each month at 2:00 P.M. Occasional
69  special meetings may be held, based on need, and at the request of the Board.

70 IIL CONTRACT PERIOD

71  Itis anticipated that the period of contract will be three (3) months, continuing on an as needed

72 basis thereafter. The District retains the right to solicit other propos’éls for legal services at any time
73 after the initial three (3) month contract, or if the District’s needs for general legal services change
74  substantially. '

75 1V. SCOPE OF SERVICES

76 1. Description

77 a. Act as general legal counsel to the Dlstrlct Legal counsel will provide

78 representation, advice, and interpretation of federal and state laws as well as local

79 ordinances, as it applies to districts: (Estimated average of 10 hours per month

80 through March 1, 2018, then as needed:)

81 —

82 2. Typical Duties (not exhaustive)

83 a. Provide general legal advice to the DlStI‘lCt [Board of Supervisors and Executive

84 Director - permanent or acting) regarding all legal matters relating to the

85 ' performance of their duties. @

86 b. Attend Board of Supervisors” rneetmgs (regular meetings typically the last Tuesday

87 of each-month at 2:00pm) and other district special meetings and work sessions as

88 -'requeste& ’_throug’h;Mrarch 1, 2018, then as needed. Regular meetings typically last

89 about three (3) hours, occurring between ten (10) and twelve (12) times per year.

90 ~~Special r_neetings}i,typiit'allylast between thirty (30) minutes to three (3) hours,

91 occurring as needed, nine (9) times throughout 2017. Work sessions typically last

92 = _one (1) to three (3) hours, occurring as needed, four (4) times throughout 2017.

93 ' ¢ Review policy changes and updates to be considered by the Board of Supervisors.

94 d. Advise Board of Supervisors and Executive Director on employment law issues.

95 e. Prepare and/or review policies, resolutions, contracts and other documents as

96 necessary to represent and protect the Districts’ interest, and advise the District

97 Board of Supervisors and Executive Director with regards thereto.

98 f. Represent the District in litigation.

99 g. Provide research, recommendation, written legal opinions, preparation and review
100 of issues relating to Chapter 89.08 RCW, finance, personnel law, private/public
101 partnerships, and public record requests as requested by the Board of Supervisors
102 or Executive Director. :

103

FINAL DRAFT - Thurston Conservation District, OCT 2017
Request for Proposals: Legal Services
Page 3 of 5



104 V. DESIRED QUALIFICATIONS

105 1. Minimum five (5) years of experience in providing general legal services to special

106 purpose districts, or like entities, is desirable.

107

108 2. Extensive knowledge of federal and state law, case law, regulations and policies relevant
109 : to Conservation Districts and of legal procedures.

110 '

111 3. The District will give preference to individuals or firms with experience in personnel
112 issues, contract development and interpretation, public records act;.open public

113 meetings act, and Chapter 89.08 RCW.

114 ,

115 4. Experience in working with public entities and boards

116 |

117 5. Membership in the Washington State Bar. The selected individualor firm willbe

118 : required to declare that it will represent the Dist ' v potentlal conflicts
119 with the interests of the District.

120
121 6.
122
123
124 VI PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS

125  Proposals should include the followmg informa
126 as deemed appropriate.

127 1.
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139 understandlng of the District’s service requirements, the mdmdual or firm's ongoing

140 service commitment, responsiveness, attendance at Board Meetings, and other meetings as |
141 necessary, office location, etc. Include information on availability and back-up attorn'ey
142 services, if absent for illness, vacation, trials, etc. |
143

144 5. Qualifications and experience for each attorney likely to provide legal services, along with
145 detailed resumes. Clearly identify the person who will serve as the primary attorney and

FINAL DRAFT - Thurston Conservation District, OCT 2017
Request for Proposals: Legal Services
Page 4 0of 5




146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
i61
162
163
164
165
i66
167
168
169
170
171
i72
173
i74
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190

differentiate this person from other supporting key personnel and their particular area(s) of
expertise. For each attorney, please include the following: :

dl.

Law School (including year of graduation), year of admission to Washington State
Bar, and years of practice. Must be a member in good standing of the Washington
State Bar Association. Provide each attorney’'s Washington State Bar Admittance
Number.
A description of related experience with public entities of similar size and scope to
the District. Including, years of public sector law practice in a law firm or as a sole
practitioner and how that experience would relate to working with a conservation
district.
Particular areas of knowledge and experience in Washington government law,
including but not limited to law related to Conservati :
may include but are not necessarily limited to law
i, Chapter 89.08 RCW;

ii.

iii.
iv.

V.
vi.

supervisor education and training.
rning board on reducing

liability /exposure to
Experienceé:-drafting of centracts, memoranda, ordinances, resolutions, and similar

general iiability or other financial security in a manner satisfactory to the District and
sufficient to provide a minimum of $1,000,000 per occurrence or claim in liability and
lawyers’ professional errors and omissions coverage.

Proposed compensation for general legal services should be proposed at a fixed monthly
amount based upon 10 hours a month and an hourly rate for additional services, as needed.

As an independent contractor, this should include any proposal for expense

reimbursements beyond payments for time. For a firm’s or individual’s (and any
subcontractors) proposal, if the proposed compensation will vary depending on which

FINAL DRAFT - Thurston Conservation District, OCT 2017
Request for Proposals: L.egal Services
Page 5 of 5



191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202

VH,

attorney does worlk, this should include the proposed method of charging for each attorney
who will be performing work. {Final agreement will be negotiated under a professional
services agreement.)

PROPOSAL REVIEW

All proposals will be reviewed and screened based upon the qualifications and requirements
outlined in this request by the District Board of Supervisors and Executive Director. Those
individual and/or firms deemed most qualified will be screened further based upon reference

of Supervisors.

FINAL DRAFT - Thurston Conservation District, OCT 2017
Request for Proposals: Legal Services
Page 6 of 5









&

TRUST
MATTERS

TRAT MATTERS BAC45 THE PR TR
WITH 1O B2

Trust Matters:
Building the SWCD
Partnership

Wi ith Your Board

WADE 2018 4 Leavénworth. WA

My job: @

Give you tools to
help you work better
with your board

TELAT TS FULEE 53 T BARTE SR ]
VATHTCUR A0

Our journey today @

s Trust

e Behaviors

¢ The Clackamas story

» What does an ideal District lool lile?

o Things you can do

TEUST HATTEL BLALCE G THE PLRITEAST
ATHICAA BAD

Our trust-based contract @

o Me: | will do my best to deliver a
presentation that is valuable to you

» You: Will be thoughtful and participate
to help create value for all present

TRUHT AT G BALET G Tre PARTIZAIHT ¥
WITIHYOLE ROAED

J
Process @

o Interaction better than lecture
s You will help create some content
» Discussion will help prepare you to talk
with your board or manager
We'll talk about uncomfortable topics
You will find that you are not alone

You will recognize that peers can be a helpful
resource

TRUTT HATTERS EULES 13 TS PARTIERS 02 i
WITHYOLE B2AED




Assumptions @

¢ Boards need employees!
s Employees need boards!

» Conservation districts function best as a
partnership between board and staff
Respecting and appreciating each other
Honoring the different roles

Working together instead of in opposition

TR HATTESS FLLETSS THE P INTIRIN®.
AITHYOLR 046D

Trust is the
foundation of

TALAT PIATTEES S5 G THE FARTHER DD .
WITHTEAN 286D

What’s our business? @

e We are in the trust business
e Trust comes first, conservation follows

= Must invest in trust before we can be
successful in our conservation efforts

Web of trust @

Board RUST I

A o 4

ey 4

TR PATTERE AU TSI PN TP T "
AITHYCLREZARD

o s ,
’
What hurts more? @

» A customer not fulfilling promise to you,
or boss not fulfilling promise?

e A stranger who steals $20 from you, or
a friend who steals $207

e An acquaintance calling you stupid, or a
loved one calling you stupid?

FELRT HATEGS BULDII THE FAR IR IR n
VAN TEA BN

How trust is lost @

» Lies of commission, omission

e Failing to do what you say you will do
« Making inconsistent, random changes
e Autocratic/dictatorial leadership

# Treat people as if they were stupid -

AT PATILG BOHSTHE TAT SR04 ”
WITH YCLR Ea 5D




6/8/2018

When trust is lost @

» No longer able to rely on other person
e Other person is no longer believable

s Cooperation and teamwork disappear
e Ability to take thoughtful risks is gone
@ Loss of customers. .

» Can’t implement conservation

TRURT MRS L0025 R PRI u
T (R BIAID

»
How trust is lost : @
LT
A i
= ’
When trust is lost... ]

TRUITHATIEE BLACRG THEFeE T RateR "
WITHACUR BB

Ineffective board behaviors @

» Shouting down citizen in Board meeting

e Not participating in Board meetings

e No board participation in District-
hosted event

e Lack of preparation for board meeting

» Having personal agenda (seeking self
benefit)

TRURT AT B AT "
WITHTCAR 803D

Ineffective board behaviors @

o No involvement in state organizations
s Not involved in local meetings
o Not understanding OPMA

s Not understanding roles of board,
manager, staff

» Little trust between board and staff

« Board officers never change

TRUIT HATTIAS BULCRS The FARTLERUF i
WITHTGUA 20450

Ineffective board behaviors é‘

¢ Browbeating state agency person

» Not understanding roles of state/federal
agencies

o Inability to “sell’” district to constituents
o Factions on board of supervisors

o Bickering between supervisors

TRUSF T TTERS BUALLE PG THE PARIASS? "
WITHYCLE FOARD.




Ineffective board behaviors @

6/8/2018

Common themes: board

e Poor listening skills

©

L T
o Mot understanding the job
» Not valuing what other people know
o Not treating others well
° ... .
"W'u"\l:"nl"‘;ﬁ?;j;‘!"ﬁwﬁ " wwnlnmﬁlfqﬁ;!ﬂ'm! E
. . ’ . 3 ¢
Ineffective staff behaviors @ Ineffective staff behaviors @

» Not preparing for meetings

e Not following through on commitments

® ..
TRT mﬁﬁ:\:ﬁm;u"m n TRATY unmﬂuﬁn;ﬁhf‘!annnu n
’ A%
Common themes: staff @ WHAT IS TRUST? @
LT

TRLAT HATTERS BULE G THE PARTHER Y Y
VATHTCUR EIAED

FAUTTHATTERE BEDIE | HE FARITLSSTHE
VAT YOUR B3R




What is trust? @

= Trust is about perception

e Has logical components
Calculation, balance, equal exchange

» Has emotional components
Feelings, intuition

e Trust runs deep in our culture

THUAT HATTRAR ELELTA5 THE PARTIRS P 5
WITHTCAS £2430

Three elements of trust ®

I. You can predict reaction or response
2. An exchange of value occurs

3. Payback may be delayed

THUTTHATTERL ELDIHG THE IATI RS TR »
WATHIOLA E348D

| - Predictability @

« Being able to predict what others will do

¢ When we surround ourselves with
people we trust, we create a safe
present and potential for a better future

a

FRUYT HATTIRS FLALE 63 TV PR razsores B
WITHCAR EDA3D

2 = An exchange @

» Making a value exchange with someone
Trade two sheep for one cow

e Exchange may be emotional

Exchanging time and attention for love

.
Promise to do something (trust-based contract)

TRUTT OATTERS B0 THE BARTIERIRF . u
WITHYZLS 12430

3 — Payback may be delayed é

s Providing value now with expectation
that value will be returned at some
future time

e Trust-based contract

FRUGE HATTIAL FUL SO THE PARTY SR04 "
WITHTCAR E248D

Trust at work @

Capacity

TAUTT HATTERS BLALL= 43 THE FARTI A0S 6
WATHICAR B2A30




6/8/2018

Capacity to trust @

» What is your capacity to trust?

» What is the other person’s capacity?

TRRT HATTRRL FULDSIG THE FARTIZATHE »
VATHICAR B0MAD.

Competence @

@ Are you technically and emotionally
competent to produce the needed
work?

e |s the other person competent to
deliver the work you need or expect?

TR HATINS B EG 1 PaSTrti ¢ n
WTHICL FousT

Commitment (intentions) @

s Are you committed to the greater good

Where to seek improvement @

You Them
or are you seeking self benefit? Is there predictability? o] &
e Is other person motivated for group An exchange of value? @ B
success more than self benefit? Delayed payback (contract)? -
Has capacity to trust? L ]
Is competent to do job? o]
Commitment to greater good? @ &
Hu;lluﬂ‘l':‘snl(u‘é?;f;;:gl‘FMP " W"‘m‘oﬁ;?gﬂ"""am’ M
4 )
The Clackamas story @ Clackamas “trust cycle” @

CLACKAMAS SOIL AND WAT.t:R.
a®\ CONSERVATION
DisTrICT

Good dirt. Clean water.

TRUTHATIESS BALEIG TG POTLTIN n
WATHTOUR E201D

s Trust eroded between board and staff
e Dysfunction

» Board implemented major changes

e Several staff changes followed

o Reforms implemented

e Effectiveness rose when trust returned

TRT HATTERS AL EIS THE PARTIER NS "
WITH TOLR AR




(4
Board was concerned about... @

» Financial transactions

s Compliance with accounting standards
» Ethics

e Truthfulness

o Timekeeping

s Style of business (representation)

TRUAT I TTERL EVLES 55 THE FARINERIHP ”
WTH1CUR EDAD

6/8/2018

Staff was concerned about... @

» Board is micromanaging us!

» Why don’t they trust us?

o Thought board was misguided

e Sense of privileges/benefits taken away

» Questioned whether board members
should be board members

ST EUTTEAL VD33 THE PATI IR ™
ATl YGLR 834D

d
Issues in common @

» Poor communication skills
¢ Poor understanding of roles
Board sets policies, holds people accountable
Staff implements board direction, follows law
» Anger and frustration

» Lack of respect

TRUTT (AATTERE FLICHES TS FARTETID »
WITH T04R FOARD

Some behaviors unacceptable @

« Talking about others behind their backs

» Complaining about problems to
partners

s Secretly reporting to board members

» Publicly agreeing to do things but
secretly undermining those things

TR AT RS PSS THE PARTICER D -
VATHICUA 1SS0

What Board did Q

¢ Replaced the manager and bookkeeper
» Worked with manager on reforms
o Monitored progress

Reports

Private meetings

e Listened to community, gave feedback

PRI HATTIR: EUREG Tl PARTHER U “
WINGUERAD

What Manager did @

¢ “No surprises” policy

s Behavior first, performance second
e Praise certificates

» Regular check-ins with all parties

» Total transparency with Board

e Provided consistent daily management

TRUST VATTER BT K THE PRAT 207 B
ST TEUR FOAD




6/8/2018

We have added work sessions @

» More activity = more difficulty
communicating

» Work sessions as equals to explore
particular topics

» Board makes better decisions when
better informed

e Better decisions yield better outcomes

THIT HATTES LD PG THE FARTIEASHE. a
WITH 1CLR FOARD

.
Clackamas ground rules @

* Be prepared - read documents before
meeting, be able to contribute

s Honor time of others - attend, on time

» Respect each other - treat others with
respect even when you disagree

s Listen actively

AT HATTU EUADSIG THE Rl fhhass u
WITHTCAR E05D

o
Clackamas ground rules @

e Turn off cell phones

» Refrain from side conversations, give
your attention to speaker

» Seek to reach consensus

We've talked about... @

s Trust
® Behaviors

s Trust at work

¢ The Clackamas story " .
¢ Focus on ideas, learn from each other
» Remember your passion for
conservation!
e e . P #
A . . 4 4 . . ¢
The ideal district... @ The ideal district... @

¢ If you could create the perfect
conservation district:

How would the board operate!

How would staff function?

TRLTY MATTERS BULOT G THE PR TSR0 a
WTHICtR E24z0

TRUT HATITIS BT DOGTHE PLIT 202 o
WIHTELALZAB0




TRUST HATTEAE EJLES 33 IHEFAATL SRR s
WA IGLAEIARD

The ideal district... ®

TRUST PATTIRS BULE2ES T PARTIRDHE =
W YDA fID

Getting from here to there @

» If trust exists, open a dialogue - if not,
work on trust issues first

® Everything is better when we are able to
work together

+ Risk success instead of guarantee failure

» Keep an open mind, be flexible, be
willing to compromise

TEU ATTER R PULC YIS THS PR e "
Al CLE 00T

What can you do immediately? @
o Talk about how to work together with
your manager or board chair

e Be prepared to succeed

Clear communication and trust take work!

Get help @

» First resource is your regional manager
Help with difficule conversations
Can facilitate

» For groups, pick an easy topic to start
How about: how to have work sessions?

Set yourself up for success

THUIT HATTERE EURET £ THE PARTISS P n
VAT EAATD

e Get help
o e .
3
Now you know... _

e The importance of trust

e Ineffective behaviors

e Specific factors to improve trust
e The Clackamas story

* What an ideal district looks like

e Steps to get from ineffective to ideal

PUTAUTTESL P DE S THE FARTTLC A D s
AITHYCLR EQARD.




6/8/2018

Challenge: have the talk @

» The only way to move forward is to take
the first step

e If you feel safe, initiate the talk

o If you don’t feel safe, get help or
consider “right person, right place, right
time"

TRGT MATTEEE €013 NEPAREARY 3 5
WITHICI RO

Thank you

o Tom Salzer, General Manager

» Clackamas Soil and Water
Conservation District

e https://conservationdistrict.org

» manager@conservationdistrict.org

TALST HATTLES BLLTIS THE PARTIER I
WITHIGUA 20AFD

Thank you | @

MATTERS

T e "
WMGiA E0IED

10



ﬁ

316us :Buweds sur 3d o
113y 20eds ‘,57°0 YT JJUSPUL :peREeUO]

(

N

2145 PlO Uewjoog 04 :uaﬁmE._a&

1030211 PUosS-aI 1M 1010911 aaIssaldde
8T0T ‘1 yoIey £g aATINOaxXy Sunoy oagnosxy Sunoy g aarssed

‘payepdn

ZPEaI aq (s 3q 0] PasU JE}

T oITisUl 0] MO couljaall sororjod ay3 aznuourd

pIeoq je ssnosig g T preodg 3yl D

"I930 ‘Bunesuwr

"[SUOISSas 9A[NJaXa U0 8'3) 1ad xoogpuey

SIo8ed-9U0 DOSM SOV 108 | 93 JO N0 WISI T 3sEs]

§5Unoow onqnd tad() ‘90 68 | ¥e Surpeal o} JruIuIod
'810T Ipnoul pP[noys 3ooqpueH I stostazadng g SaTaT[od
Lrenigayg ut 3unssw *SEpULSe Y] U0 PIPo[E ‘Hoogqpuey a proydn
pIeoq remdaI wms ST 9w 3y} aInsus % Sunesw | aunpavcord pue Lofod pue puelsispun
Suruurdsq Suneawt preog yoea Ioj renueur Aorjod Adoo piey e asey 03 ssauul[Imurl
pIeoq A1948 1Y ey preog 70 (s)uonoos 10998 MR | T Josiazadng yory 'V pelensuowa(]

"PloU 9] JO N0 SUI]aUW0s
3 joU (M J1 JWNsSse ] Jug —

T99s j,uoaey | yeql surylauos peis ® s1ostaradns
0] duiooise aygjeol we | e | pIeod ddL £q pousig pue Iyels
AQ poaIge 9q [[I4 Jonpuod Jo jonpuoy jo apod u99m}aq IOEYAq
3p00 SoWNsSSy JUIMO[[0] J0U opm-uoneziuwesio ayerrdorddeur

8107 ‘1€ yorel £9

Feis B preod doL

10J 9SU0dsal Paaide Ue Pa=N

1dope pue 21ea10-00

pue Mpoadsaisiq

"JOV SBURISIN JNqnd
uedQ pue 1onpuod
Jo 3po) ayg jo 1red
Se ‘19730 Yoes UFm

sresrunuuIod Auado

sSupasur oiqnd
uado e 101aBY3q

T7EFs pue ofqnd ayj joadsal 03 93pard & uds grerxdoxddeur
Q10T ‘I yore Ad | I7Eis pue pieod dOL —(gnoua daap 05 JOU S30(] T[4 SI9QUISW pIeoy 'Y pue [MpoadsaIsyg
NOsy3d (AeyINAINS)
INITIINILL 319ISNOdSIY / aval S140443 NOILN10S3Y 1D1d1s1a 3IA10S34 Ol (S)NOLLOY anssl

@¥v09d J1 IHL A9 ILdOAY ‘8T0T AYVNNYI AISOd0Yd

NV1d NOILOV FONVNYIAOD LI141SId
(@21) 1014.1S1a NOILVAYISNOD NOLSHNHL




A1I01Id e Ul SI101]0d 110
ULIq 0] Paau 2M — ST AJL
TO [[e] 0] papuatitiodal

ST ]I 9I9UM JO uoneue[dxa

pIeog doL
01 samrod pesodoid

M3U PUSS [ PIEYIRI *

Aoarod
JUSUILSINQUIIAL

PIeYSTRy ‘g 7y 9[EUON Bl SU[d MalAdl [eda] | £OI0d [SABI], I9qUIAIA [9ABI] ISqUISW
810T ‘1€ YdIely A9 'V 'S "OOSM PI3U SIoTod preog dofassqg - PpI20q Jo 3oe]
Zosuodsal
Ioxomb
® pasu
A3U7 op euan uerd
gU0[ & 10] U0 UOToR JO JFels UIIojuy -
FT108 ueaq asuodsar/uerd
JA®q swan uoroR 91BN
35347 J taos “[TeAE 04 0]
asTedag “JF€]S SUlllIojul pue
£ISUIS e SUOIOE SUL}SIBoNs
SUI[2WT] STY] mﬂ..m.D...Tu S-+ JUIs ”mﬂ.OQ
sa0Qg Ch s pue 3urqjou pip pue
810¢ SUOTJepPUa W09
‘og dy g T SOTpuy
810T PISSTIISIP Apealfe
‘og midy 49 O Ser] precq SLmnpug
810T oI} 3JTAPE pue
‘oe udy £g ‘g SUONEPUIUWITIN0T
Sunasiy SSTOSI( * uorednsaaur
p Ieog Sunesy preog 4ol Burmo[of sunpug
Areniqayg pIeoq Suroodn o3 wnssoyq WI0I} 90IApe
Temsar g v PUE 1rey) preog S[[SYDIA 231aU] ° U0 UOT0BUL
Tepuareo a3
0 51e sSSuUnQ99W jjels
—JUBpUnipay ssunaaut
FEls aol noge
SIapurwal preog oL
PUas [ I030911J
saTInO9xy Sunoy -
pIecg
QDL 03 193327 DOSMm
4108/11/1 @9
pIreod dOL 01 19139] Iotaeyaq




m pay :10j02 Ju04 ‘BultBpun "uaﬂmE._E sl

pay 14007 JUD4 ‘BUINBPUN pRPewW.I0d

3|Buis :6upeds sur] ad g
1J9Yy 9oeds *,S7°0 Ye] 1IUSpU] iperiewod

L

pIeoq

do[eAsp Jers aney juoge
8uq 2q 0} pue 21do}
-uo Aejs 0] saAj@sIno
301j0d 0} paau |8
3M] epusbe sy} o} BubpPnS

Ul s JosIadns
T30 Aue Se juepodu
Se jsnl 51 epusbe
307 JOj IndUl S Josiaadns
300 'EpusbE au)
@jur Jndul Joj Ajlunpoddo
BABY sIosIAadns

[[€) Sepuabe buneg e

~(pieoq aiqua

g 195 jou sbujjeawl

¥ pusne Ued siosiAedns
[[e G5 awn ajqeaslbe

"Hed a)e] ued siaquaw

JS0W 803 81auym epusbe ag}
Ur 20e|d & 0} JeAOW SWa)l

Bunon, aney o} jsanbal
pue ,sinoy x J0j ABJs AjUo

UE3 |, 19S)N0 au] JE ABS

pInous A&y} Aiea aAea| 0]

JABY siaquiaW §| Apdnige

SoABa| JIEUD SoWNaWOos

Pue bug| 00} OD SDUlj=a

"BTISSI UE SI Ssunaad
JO Isquniu pue (joua] e
“pasSaIppe 3q
0] poou PUE SsUl}oall Uaamiaq
ISLIE JUSIUL JeY] SJull]

10] X9[j SulAea’] ‘Junoaul
IXAN 243 10] SUrjaatl € Jo pua

307 JE epuase sAneIua) 195

10303a11p

9InjUs pue II(J 99Xy

33%a 10 pIeoq J0j Sosudins oN

sgduneawt
pIeoq JUSLaul
g AISULT

Wopuel J0U [ 19pI10




Plog U0 PRYIRWIOS |-

pay :40j0J JUOL ‘BUIlJEpUn :pRlIewII0L w —

:Buwmoroy sy3 Aq wojSUNISBA ‘ITeMWN], UT 8T0%

U0 0} paside Weld UONOY S0UBWISA0N 10181

"ATessa09U Se SUOI}OR PUE SINSSI [BUOLIPPE 1I9SUT 03 JOLISIP I0f 318 SMOI U,

11 |

0T
101031I(]
aAnNoaxy Junoy
PuE pIeog 9yl o1
puajie Aot1 Sunaswr
ArunuIurod yoes
10y sdeoa1/siiodaz 6
Sunsaur
[@8ed | xew) Uajjm
Jeuq jrmIgns s UCIIEOTUTIUITIO))
ASTeIpIuru preog 4oL 'V Paplaold S[ELISJEUL PEIY | SISqUIIN pieog dOL - 30 HoET
STeUMm Uay]} Suonoe
35903 [[€ Op oM '0S puy sejnuTw Suresaw
pue s3UIpIodal
orpne 10y £Lorfod
SUTPUBISIOPUN | MIAI [ PIeog QO °
TOWwoo € aInsua S]U3A2
0] SUOI}O€ MolAal — sgueald pUe SuoISSnosIp
PpIeoq Ino Jo goea Jo pua 3y Juelroduwr
‘SUOTIOW SUTPTOUL g
"S9INUI Ul Juem | ‘SUI[ino Ue se epuase
AlTeoqroads JUaIil Joquiatd a3 Sursn Sunoay
810¢ pIeoq e sula}l pue 'swajt reroads 8108/6/1
‘1€ yore A "D TonoE suopowl 1Iapisuo,) 9U3 10J S9jNUIUI
810%Z ‘6 PS1UlLIO-U0TIOoE
Arenuep Ag ‘g BlUBWES D “grdurexs ue se apmoxd [im Jers -
810%Z ‘6 Fe1Is aol ‘g sajnuTw SUnesur () WOoITeym sajnurur Sunesur sanurur Sunssur
Arenwepr £g Y HeIS ALl 'V MITAL [T PIBOY JO.L Jo uonduosuen oy - Pa1relep L1940

Sa|ny s,118q0y Ul BUIliel] e
“$a2Inosal
PoIeIo0sse puE auiy
TeIs JO a)sem Y 'ssalppe
jou op Usyj ¥ sjepsjell




ATOVYNYIN TYNOTDT
= 4AVLS NOISSINNOD NOLLVANHASNGD

MOLOEAIT
EALLNDEXH (Bunoy] LORILSIA NOLLYAMASNOD

JOSIANTINS LORILSIA NOILVANISNOD

AOSIAIHIINS IORLEIT NOILVANESNOD

HOLIdAV LORISKI NCILVANHENOD

FIVHD F2IA LOMISIA NOLLVAYASNOD

HAIVHD LORLLSId NOLLYASESNOD
NOLLISOd TANLVNOIS







What does NACD do for you?
The four main buckets of services NACD provides its members and partners.

1. Advocacy

NACD advocates for the interests of this nation’s 3,000 local conservation districts and state associations on
Capitol Hill year-round. We testify before Congress, submit letters and comments on proposed rules and
Jegislation, and regularly meet with l[awmakers and their staff to advance beneficial policy related to voluntary
conservation.

NACD's government affairs team also engages our membership each spring during NACD’s annual fly-in, The
event serves as an opportunity for conservation districts to advocate for policies that benefit them directly (see
“direct services” below) and educate decision-makers on the ins and outs of district work.

2. Communications and Education

NACD produces and disseminates four reguiar publications for our members and partners to keep them
informed and engaged.

= eResource is an electronic collection of news briefs delivered every Tuesday. eResource’s articles are straight to
the point and give readers just what they’re after — the facts. It routinely includes updates on recent
happenings in Washington, D.C.; relevant NACD, state association, and district news; and other need-to-know
information, like deadlines for funding oppartunities.

= The Resource is a quarterly print and electronic publication that provides in- depth coverage of the association’s
recent activities. The Resource also features columns from NACD's CEOQ, president, and closest partners, as well
as district and Soil Health Champion spotlights to highlight the great work of our members.

- Forestry Notes is an electronic monthly publication that highlights forestry issues and district-led forestry
projects of particular importance to our members.

- Conservation Clip List is a weekly round-up of the latest conservation news affecting our members and
partners. Clip List is sent to subscribers electronically every Friday morning.

MNACD also coordinates internal communications at the national level between districts, states, regions, and federal
partners, like the Natural Resources Conservation Service, Our external communications, such as press releases,
blog posts, interviews with media, and our website make up another core facet of NACD's strategy to educate the
public about voluntary conservation.

3. Direct services te districts

NACD hosts a national directory for all the conservation districts and state associations across the U.S. and its
territories. This directory creates an interface for NACD members, conservation partners, and the public to
communicate,

NACD produces technical reports and guides for districts to utilize on a regular basis. These resources cover a
wide range of topics, including official training strategies for districts, best practices for wildfire restoration
efforts, and ways for districts to led or participate in ecosystem markets.

NACD runs a number of programs that provide education, resources, and networking opportunities for our
district members. To hame just a few, NACD hosts:

s Webinars— On a monthly basis, NACD hosts webinars on urban and suburban conservation topics, and also,
in partnership with the Joint Forestry Team, webinars on forestry-related issues.



© The Soil Health Champicns Network — The SHC is a vast netwark of over 150 soil health leaders committed to
advancing the adoption of soil conservation practices nationwide. The netwaork is a space for soil champions to
exchange best management practices, tell success stories, and learn how to make improvements in their own
operations.

* Urban Agriculture Conservation Grant Initiative — This program is one of many ways NACD is advancing
conservation in developed or developing areas. In 2016, this initiative helped increasa technical assistance
capacity for urban agriculture conservation projects in 42 conservation districts in 25 states. At NACD's 2017
Summer Conservation Forum and Tour, President Brent Van Dyke will announce this year's initiative awardees.

¢ Conservation Planning Boot Camp - Through an agreement with NRCS, NACD is now coordinating district
employee participation in the agency’s Conservation Planning Boot Camp. Boot Camp is a three-week,
intensive training course that covers current conservation planning policy, procedures, and guidelines.

NACD also creates templates for districts and state associations to utilize in their promotional, advocacy, and
education efforts. Generally, these templates are released in conjunction with official NACD documents
throughout the year, They include template press releases, comments on federal regulations, letters to Congress,
public service announcements, graphics, and other customizable resources. You'll find these templates in the
Grassroots section of NACD's website and in our Newsroom under Media.

For decades, NACD has also offered its members stewardship and education materials free of charge or at
extremely affordable prices. The 2017 stewardship materials include an educator’s guide, activity booklets for four
age groups, a church leader's guide, media materials, and more. In addition to these materials, NACD annually
promaotes Stewardship Week — one of the world’s largest conservation-related ohservances — and hosts national
photo and poster contests.

4. Leadership development

NACD develops conservation leaders through stand-alone training programs (see “Conservation Planning Boot
Camp” above) and annual meetings held in the winter, spring, and summer. At these meetings, NACD offers
facilitated networking, educational breakouts, and skill-building seminars — al of which serve to reenergize and build
capacity across this nation’s conservation community.

NACD’s leadership structure also cultivates skills in problem solving and collaborative planning. NACD's committees
and its resource policy groups, for instance, offer members opportunities to guide NACD policy and fead NACD
initiatives. NACD's officers, who are elected by their peers,

NACD’s efforts to recognize extraordinary leadership in conservation reinforce the value of district work
among our membership and the broader public.

= Hall of Distinctien - NACD created the Hall of Distinction to recognize and honor our organization's current and
past leaders. District officials - past and present - featured in NACD's Hall of Distinction have made major
cantributions to our nation's Conservation Movement.

= RSET trailblazers program - Through the RSET (Resource Stewardship Evaluation Tool) Trailblazers program,
forward thinking producers who have developed and implemented RSET-derived conservation plans receive
official letters of recognition signed by their local district board chalr and NRCS district conservationist.

= NACD awards — NACD's Annual Awards Program recognizes individuals and organizations for their
outstanding work and leadership in soil and water conservation. They include: NACD Friend of
Conservation Award; NACD Distinguished Service Award; NACD President's Award; and Olin Sims

Conservation Leadership Award.
MANACD\Dues & Membership\NACD benefits 6-3-18 Rushton.docx




X30p°8T0Z-/~9 UoRRWIOI] g3 dIYNASTOTNIDYNYIA

NOLHSMY

Pl40M (QDVN Ul SIU3AT JO Jepus|e)

/s1uana/Sio 1supaeu mmm//:diy

Jepusie] AOVN

SMDU UOI1BAIBSUOD
15918] 92U} Jo dn-punos Ap@am

/sdijp-uoizealasuod/suoiesijgnd /syuana

-pue-smau/gio-jaupoeummm//idily

sdijD UOIIPAIASUO) |

S131s3al04 Blels
10 UO[1BID0SSY [BUOIIEN PUE 3DIAI3S
152104 SN Yyim uonesijgnd Alyiuo

/sa10u-A1isai0}/suonedijgnd/siuans

-pue-smau/310°18upIeu mmm//idiy

saj0pN Ad1sa404

uojieoygnd /@24nosaJ-ayi/suonedljgnd/siusas

5iu0J399[8 pue uld Ajusuenb s,QOVN -pue-smau/3io-1aupdeu mmm//:dny 32n0Ssay Y|
sjauqg /321n0s3J8/5U013e21|gNd/SIUBA3

SMaU Aj2am JO J9113|SMaU J1U0J109]3 -pue-smau/gio-jpupaeu mmm// diy 204N0S3Y3
/1l1q-w.ieg/op

uoeuLIoul [jig waed -am-1eyMm/poeu-1noqe/Sio 1eupaeummm//:dizy (g wie4

(sDdy)} sdnoig Adljod /21n1on41s-s9111lwod/diysiapes) S@31UWWOo)

32.N0say puk $ITWWO) JIVN -porU/poeu-1noge/8io-1oupaeu mmm//:duy aJvN
saljlio1d JUl-Al-8ulids/siuans

U0 sjuawaiels anssi pue Adjod dOVN -vcm;mBmC\mho.umc_oumc_.BBB\\naﬁc sanss| AOYN

/810" 12upaeummm/ /1 diy 95ed BWOH |

8TOT L 2unr

UOI1EWLIOJU] g9AN PR1IBIDS

S10141S1(Q UOIIBAIRSUOD) JO UO[IBIIOSSY |EUOIlEN






WACD
1.

WACD and NACD Updates for Thurston CD Board Meeting
June 26, 2017

For more information - http://www.wacd.org/

WACD board meeting on 6/26 at the Plant Materials Center (PMC) in Bow: strategic plan,
budget, executive director evaluation.

WACD initiated a newsletter - http://www.wadistricts.org/2018/06/wacd-spring-
newsletter.html

See handout of chart on Washington Conservation Partnership. Comments to Doug by 7/31/18.
Represented WACD at the Washington Association of District Employees (WADE) conference.
a. Happy to note our own Thurston CD Sarah Moorehead was selected employee of the year.
b. See Salzar handout on Trust.

c. See Shulz handout on WSCC Policy and Budget.

NACD For more information - http://www.nacdnet.org/

Events
1.

2018 NACD Summer Meeting and Southeast Region meeting will occur Aug. 3 — 8, 2018 at
Williamsburg. http://www.nacdnet.org/news-and-events/summer-meeting/

The Southwest/Pacific joint region meeting will be Sept. 17 — 20 in Kennewick.

NACD 2019 Annual meeting is Feb. 2 — 6, 2019 in San Antonio.
http://www.nacdnet.org/news-and-events/annual-meeting/

Opportunities

1.
2.

See handout on NACD web links.
See handout on Benefits of NACD membership — what you get for your membership.

NACD on 2018 Farm Bill http://www.nacdnet.org/about-nacd/what-we-do/federal-policy/

House failed to pass as apparently far right doesn’t like farm subsidies and food stamps and
immigration. Democrats voted against because they thought proposal went too far. NACD
didn’t have major concerns with House Bill.

Senate version out on 6/8/18. NACD concern that Regional Conservation Partnership Program
(RCPP) being changed so third parties can receive funding without going through NRCS or a CD.
NACD hopeful a conference committee comes up with both adequate funding and good policy.






9L0Z ‘L€ AN Ag ISUBMSAISSUOI@UOIYSNIBNOP 0] SJUSWWOoD

S19S(] pue siaumopue aje}g uolbulysepn

siay}
‘00y
sossauisng 99
suohnysuy J0am
‘suoneziuebl .. YOam
“—_."_.%._n..:”oz 2 MN -NSM
do-og sa1ouaby
aje)s do-09H

an_sé
s9afojdwg JoL3s81(q JO
— uoljeldossy mﬂmc‘_cmmg

— Sjousi( UOIJBAIBSUOD JO
uoije120ssy uojbuiysep

_

ssjeljyy pue
S9aRIWWIOY 921NOSAY

S9LIOJLLIB] 9 B S2)BIS 0S
(s30113813 000€)

soakojdwg ¥ s[edo
S}oLI}SI UOIBAIBSUOD G

g uoIsSsIwwo)
uojjeAlasuo)
2jels
y uojbuiysepn

SJOL}SI(] UOIIBAISUOD
JO u,ssY |JeN

ainje|sibaT
.muWu.w_ JOUIBA0EL)

juswdojarag
jeuoissajoid

S]9LI)SIg UOIJBAI3SUOY) 9)B)S

SIEITHo)

sosn

VYVON

BlS pue

__ﬁ__":w_ﬁ%am:ou 300vsn

olasia aoa

S4IAIN

}siuoljeAlasu0y SMdsn

ajels vdasn

VIN3H

s4sn
salouaby
SJUN vs4d paq do-09

ainynouby
Jo
juswiedaqg IR
'S'N
SN
N
N
030 juspisaid ssaibuon
jeispo-

) IOM]ISN uolleAIBsSUO ) UolbuIysepn







‘Tab 3






O eo = O th I W) N

Board of Supervisors

C_gl‘l S€ FVfltl_(_)_n Monthly Meeting Minutes
E District= Tuesday, April 24, 2018
I,thh) {w Lo¢ 2:00pm

'”'l!rstui‘cé‘

Present at Meeting: ‘

Eric Johnson, TCD Board Chair Samantha Fleischner, TCD Board Supervisor
Richard Mankamyer, TCD Board Auditor ~ Sarah Moorehead, TCD Interim Executive Director
Doug Rushton, TCD Board Supervisor Paul Pickett, TCD Supervisor- Elect

Linda Powell, TCD Board Supervisor Heather Roskelley, TCD Staff

Jeff Swoteck, NRCS Shana Joy, WSCC
Joe Hanna, Thurston Ag Advisory Paula Holroyde, Pu
Melinda Holman, Public Tony Wilson, Pub

Action ltems:

1. Staff to reschedule BOCC briefing re: Rat
2. Staff to submit question to MRSC regardin
Meeting and to have lines 19-42 reviewed
3. Staff to check if there are Public Comments in-writi
Meeting _ )
4. Staff will follow up on check 2695
5. Staff to set up meeting between E
6. Sarah will revise Annual Plan to inc
7. Sarah to contact Michel
8. Staff will co-create
9. Staff to add Superv
minutes '
10.
1. cording Announcement and Pledge of Allegiance
to-order at 2:00pm. There was a quorum.
2.
= Persons who pro
o Paul Pickett
o Tony Wilson
3. Agenda Review, All

= Doug requested placing BOCC update on agenda after Partner reports — 4D
= 1 inda — add discussion of visit by Linda and Joe Hanna to 400-acre park in Lacey — 10A

= Sarah — CREP project approval. Increase in incentive payment — discuss under Financial Report

6E
= MOU — Shellfish fund approval — discuss under Financial Report 6F
= RCO Amendment approval $15,000 — discuss under Financial Report 6G
» Revise wording of Executive Session - #11 : ,
= Richard requested that Samantha’s letter to WSCC be discussed — #12

1



54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105

4. Partner Reports

A. NRCS, Jeff Swotek

* Finishing up writing plans for environmental quality incentive program (EQIP) applications.
Selections will be made after May 7. Only 2 rounds. Round 2 - salmon money. Very robust
year for 2019. Local working group met and provided input for 2019. Doesn’t know if there will
be 1, 2 or 3 rounds in 2019. Forestry, dairy, livestock, crop — all represented. Amy Hatch-
Winecka did a great job. The comments given provided more funding.

¢ NRCS has been writing a programmatic assessment for other species such as the Marbled
Murrelet. They consult one time and it's good for 30 years. Worked with USFWS on biological
assessment. To be submitted in October. Biological opinion comes out of this and is being
written concurrently with assessment. :

* Early stages Wetlands Reserve Easement Program — recom
and cows grazing are great for Oregon Spotted Frog. Hugé
will benefit species.

B. WSCC, Shana Joy
* Handouts — Accountability program. 1* handout is'z
review with accountability elements of TCD ad
Shows areas of improvement. Will talk about
second one in July. Action Plan — actions
*  April 25-27 biennial budget discussion - sta
initiatives. WACD and WSCC commissioners
are invited.
C. WACD/NACD, Doug Rushton
WACD:
* Plan to hire assistant manager of p!
‘NACD:
House passed Far
New USDA Chie

ndation is to keep grazing. Haying
ol for Thurston landowners and it

| 45 districts. 2" handout is a
on January 30, 2018.

n May meeting and a

rved by Shana regarding performance.

of discussi Districts to_give feedback on policy

est for meeting with Board and Board of County
5. Will be a briefing between our Board and
and-Charges. Thurston CD Public Hearing on

vith date — Thursday, May 31.

A. November

eeting & Work Session minutes
d corrections.
rat 1:20pm. All before was prior to Eric being in meeting. Eric
come {o order at 1pm. Eric is proposing 20 through 38 to be
ised. Eric wants this agenda issue sent to Phillips Burgess.
According to Shana J tis sent to Attorney General, it's not free. However, we can receive
free advice from MRSC. Question as to whether meeting officially started at 1pm or 1:20pm.
Clarification on whether discussion between 5 people prior to meseting constitutes a public
meeting. Shana said this discussion occurred before the meeting was called to order. There
was a quorum and this was discussed and then Eric moved to start meeting at 1:30pm. Place
19-42 on hold to review with MRSC. When is a meeting a meeting and when does it start?
Sarah confirmed questions to be asked of MRSC.
» Eric - can Sarah check to see if there were Public Comments in writing? List written comments.
» Line 276 — let it stand
Al — Staff to submit question to MRSC regarding official start of Board Meeting and to
have lines 19-42 reviewed




106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
ilo6
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
156
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158

6.

Al — Staff to check if there are Public Comments in writing for the November 21, 2017
Board Meeting

B. January 30, 2018 Regular Meeting & Work Session minutes

Line 123 on page 3 — Eric requested that the following be added: Chair announced metadata

indicated letter was from District’s accounting department. Chair asked Samantha if she wrote it

at the District and she replied she wrote the letter and sent it to the District.

« Line 163 — change Executive Director Action Plan to Recruitment Plan

¢ Line 178 — change from 2017 to 2018

e Line 242-244 — specific numbers called out that are not indicated in minutes. Eric would like
language cleaned up and specific dates for April: Draft agenda by April 15. Board comments
by April 16. (Sam mentioned these should be business da

¢ Lines 247-249 — Change wording from Samantha; Boar
plan.

« Samantha moved for approval. Linda seconded.
(Doug was at NACD during this meeting.)

C. March 27, 2018 Regular Meeting minutes
Doug moved to approve minutes. Sama
2018 Work Session.) Unanimous approval

ded on dates that will be in action

except for Doug abstaining.

nd amended in April 24,

econded. (RevieWws
amended minutes.

Financial Report
A. Monthly Financial Report

» |s there a Board member to rev
said it is difficult to have two signe

eve Davis (CPA background)? Sarah
_but no decision on what to do without
4. Processes.

2.70 with no voided checks.

'd-provided CPl is spelled out the first time.
Not approved. (Eric, Richard, and Linda

seconded. Unanimous:
F. 2018 Shellfish Work ,
« Doug moved to approve: Linda seconded. Unanimous approval.
G. RCO Project #15-1411P Amendment 6
 Late Capital Budget. Carries through fiscal year. Amendment number 7 adding $15,000. Doug
moved to approve. Samantha seconded. Motion approved.
Al — Staff will follow up on 2695

Break at 4:03pm. Back at 4:15pm.

7.

Conservation Projects
A. East Fork MclLane Creek Bridge
= Lowest bid. Samantha moved to approve. Doug seconded. Unanimous approval.

3



159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210

9. Executive Director Recruitment P

. 2018 Annual Plan, All

A. Ag Easement Discussion
o Discussion centered on ability of District to handle easements. This would put a nonregulatory
agency in a regulatory role.
s  $5,000 not approved for salaries.
* Eric - Clark County doesn't have assessment charges or rates and charges and they have $3
million in funding. Citizen said they are being dissolved.
¢ Doug suggested setting up meeting between Eric, Sarah, Shana and Forterra to discuss
sasements,
e Sarah will provide revisions as recommended.
Al - Staff to set up meeting between Eric, Sarah, Shana and Forterra re: easements
Al — Sarah will revise Annual Plan to include progres
B. 2018 Staffing Plan Discussion
* OSarah — people are funded by grants.
» Shana says it's better to have quarterly progress rep
says what staff members did. He assumes the
responded that they do.
» Puget Sound Caucus Meetings — Sarah or
how to provide information in a manageabl
C. Vacant Positions
+ Sarah — sent proposal and timeline to increas

would like a monthly report that

* Linda suggested waiting for budg

utive Session Special Meeting at
of money and requests that
pproval. Either May 29 or June 26 meeting.

efore), staff will send out agenda. Board will
rior. Chair will fmahze on Wednesday. Packets will go

in lower position, rate will
Add Governance Action
approval.
Code of Conduct — Minutes from Whatcom. Enduris provided ethics. Sent in January. Action item
- by 7/31/18 Work Session, co-create Code of Conduct with staff. Board and staff should co-create
Code of Conduct, but it will be challenging right now. Chair and Executive Director are to work
together.

Samantha - meeting minutes are actions and results. Shana — discussion should be summarized
similar to Whatcom CD minutes. Paul will review policy for audio recordings and meeting minutes
(8C) by June 30. Motion put forward by Eric to not have audio recordings. Motion put fonNard Nao
one seconded. Motion died.

Suggestion - At each monthly meeting, each Board Supervisor submits verbally a summary of
meetings attended. Add a section for Supervisor Reports after Partner Reports.

4

nnual plan. Eric motioned, Doug seconded. Unanimous




211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238

239
240
241
242
243
244
245

Al — Sarah to contact Michelle Fossum and make arrangements for them to attend Executive
Session during either May 29th or June 26th Board meeting

Al — Staff will co-create Code of Conduct with Board by July 31% monthly Board Meeting
Al — Staff to add Supervisor Reports after Partner Reports in future monthly Board Meeting
minutes

10A. Relocation/Park Discussion, All

e Park over in Lacey - 400-500 acres. Wide variety of topography. Potential with Ag TCD could
relocate here. Was Tobey Jewitt’s family’s home. City of Lacey has title to it and wants an entity to
take it over and do something positive. 2 streams. Culvert replacements. A barn is currently on
property. Potential tool shed. Potential for community gardens, manure spreading. No building for
an office, but someone can negotiate with City of Lacey for a

¢ Can we get loan based on Rates and Charges to buy this property? Create an Ag Park?

s Wording changed above.
s No Executive Session during this Board mee

12. Review of Samantha’s letter to WSCC, All
e Letter emailed from Samantha fo Mai
removal of Richard and Eric from Bo
e Richard talked about the metadata of%
the Accounting Department. Why did it's
said she emailed it from her Mac at hom

ed letter to Eric.
ord) clalmlng it was created at TCD in

13. Adjourn, All

Eric moved to adjo - 7:10pm. Unanimous approval.

Respectfully Si

Eric Johnson






ND OO =T ON L WD

Y G

-2 '\

Board of Supervisors

C onserva tion Monthly Board Meeting Minutes
D istrict = Tuesday, May 29, 2018 (2:00pm)
G @

”‘ursto\"c

Present at Meeting: _
Eric Johnson, TCD Board Chair Sarah Moorehead, TCD Interim Executive Director
Richard Mankamyer, TCD Board Auditor ~ Heather Roskelley, TCD Staff

Doug Rushton, TCD Board Supervisor Chris Stearns, TCD Associate Board Supervisor
Linda Powell, TCD Board Supervisor Shana Joy, WSCC
Paul Pickeit, TCD Board Supervisor Joe Hanna, TCAAC
Tony Wilson, Public Ronald J. Holtcamp;
Melinda Holman, Public '
Esther Kronenberg, Public
James Murray, Public

Action ltems:

1. Staff to include Work Session agenda on Boatd Meeting agenda or as'stand-alone agenda

2. Staff to include plan references on agenda — acronyms and legend

3. Staff to have Paul Pickett name tag created

4. Staff to provide action-oriented, easy: nutes by Frl oard Meeting

5. BOCC Briefing: Staff to ask for ques 0, and questions from other CDs for
presentation at BOCC on June 27" 9:3 nd July 18" 2:30pm — 3:00pm

6. Staff to change Schedule 22 to Sarah' -make official business interest
changes

7. Staff to place officer e

8. Staff to provide surety

9. Staff to send list of adl

1

1

nd email to
tion emailed

. Sarah to send staff'sala rter report to Eric and rest of Board
. Staff to send Doodl| ) ial Meeting: June 5, 6, or 7 — AM & PM

1. Welcome, Introductions, Audio Recording Announcement and Pledge of Allegiance
» Eric Johnson called the meeting to order at 2:04pm. There was a quorum.
»  Welcome, Introductions, & Pledge of Allegiance conducted
»= Chair announced meeting being audio recorded

2. Executive Session: RCW 89.08.110 To receive and evaluate complaints or charges brought
against a public officer or employee
1% Executive Session began at 2:08pm and ended at 3:19pm
Report: Speaking to atforney re: TCD Governance Action Plan, refresher on events last year, work
that will be done in public meeting, and HR needs




54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
06
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106

. Agenda Review, All

. 2018 Annual Plan, 7

Executive Session: RCW 89.08.110 To receive and evaluate complaints or charges brought
against a public officer or employee :

2nd Exectutive Session began at 3:21pm and ended at 3:51pm

Report: Review performance of public employee, developing set of expectations for Interim
Executive Director

Public Meeting resumed and called to order at 3:58pm

. Public Comment (3 minutes per person)

¥ Persons who provided public comment;
o Ronald J. Holtcamp

* Move Annual Plan #13 to after Agenda Review #5

» After Partner Reports #7, provide update on Johnsol
Commission complaints ' = E

= Move TCD Board Meeting & Work Session discussion #6 and Partner Reports #7 to after
Annual Plan discussion :

* Move discussion on hiring TCD Executive

* |nclude report back from Executive Sessio

U fawsuit and Human Rights

ector to #10D under”
fter Annual Plan

nservation Projects

Discuss Associate Supervisor position last
Place officer elections on agend

Board Meeting Minutes Format
Linda moved to adopt action-oriented
Richard seconded. Unani

Al — Staff to provide

ndations from MRSC and WSCC.
inutes due by Friday.

Paul moved to approv
District Operations to implement |
seconded. - ould lik

perations.— ongoing organizational activity. Doug
1ce-Action Plan items included which was done.

dFor Jeff Swotek

irston Cbunty
nd Mara Healy on partnership with Fish Passage Project

WSCC, Shana _

New Regional Manager,-Alison Halpern, to start June 18™; both will be coming to June meeting;
Alison was with Washington State Noxious Weed Board

= CAPP Accountability Standard 1 ~ annual plan done; Schedule 22 due May 30 @ 5pm, PDR
unresolved #9 _

* Election certified, appointment stili outstanding; Doug will continue to serve until decision is
made .

* Josh Guintoli — WSCC —~ OFP, easement meeting; Al — Sarah to set up meeting with Josh,

landowner and Board for discussion

$90K/year in future in implementation/operations funding

= Draft results of investigation completed this week; once final report is presented to Mark, he will
determine next steps; when final report is complete between now and mid-July, it becomes
public :

Al — Sarah to set up meeting with Josh Guintoli, landowner and Board for discussion

2




107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159

C. WACD/NACD, Doug Rushton

»  WACD and NACD report provided in Board packet

» Recommends Supervisors attend WACD Board Meeting and WADE
Al — Send Board email about WADE June 11-13 for registration

Al — Budget reflection emailed 2 weeks before Board meeting

Updates: Johnson v. WSU Ext. Energy Program and Human Rights Complaints

Johnson v. WSU Extension Energy Program

= WSU Extension Energy Program will compile documents

= District was subpoenaed by Assistant State Attorney General; sensitive — Board Supervisors
involved

= Does the Board want legal counsel?

Human Rights Complaints

= Two complamts filed with Washmgton State Hum

Financial Report

A. Monthly Financial Report
B. May Check Register
proposed Board
two weeks prior ta
C.
D. ' _stment Cost Share Addendum
sonded. Unanimous approval.

correctly. Doug:
F. Shellfish Fund:
Doug moved for a
Al — Staff to provide information on surety bonds
Al — Send staff salary 1°' quarter report to Eric and rest of Board

10. Rates & Charges

A. May 10", 2018 Public Hearing Debrief
= Sarah reported that the hearing went really well. Public comments included in packet 3
opposed and the rest were for. 9 individuals spoke at meeting — all in favor.
Presentation session 1%, QA 2", 3* hear public
B. Resolution #2018-01: Adopting a System of Rates & charges
Pauf moved to approve. Richard seconded. Unanimous approval.
C. Resolution #2018-02: Establishing a Process for Landowner — Appeals of Rates &
Charges



160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212

Richard moved. Linda seconded. Unanimous approval.
D. Scheduling Board of County Commissioners Briefing
Best dates and times for meeting with Board of County Commissioners to discuss Rates and
Charges are June 27" 9:30am — 10:00am and July 18" 2:30pm — 3:00pm
Al — BoCC Briefing: Staff to ask for questions from BoCC ahead of time, video,
questions from other CDs for presentation at BoGC on June 27" 9:30am — 10:00am and
July 18" 2:30pm - 3:00pm

11. Conservation Projects, Al

A. East Fork McLane Creek Bridge Installation Construction Contract
Linda moved to approve. Doug seconded. Unanimous approval.

B. Water Quality Improvement Project Cost Share Agreement

Paul moved to approve. Linda seconded. Unammous ap

C. Fish Passage Pro;ect Cost Share Agreement

Hiring an HR Manager and Executive Dir
* Linda moved that we begin process o
contract with the District and determin
approval.

= Should be SHERM-certified, possibly
Services

Board Mee

12. Board Meeting_ylinut'
A. Aprll 24 201

; e: “see public comment addendum.”
= Line 185-188: Onik ord, stating Samantha is opposed to how proposed policies were
distributed. Strike alnder of comment.
C. December 20, 2017 Regular Meeting & Work Session minutes
Paul moved to approve as amended. Linda seconded. Unanimous approval.
* Line 86 —~ Note that Doug provided written report
* Line 26 — Change name to Ron Holtcamp
» Line 36 — Add Tom Salzer in attendance as National Conservation District Employees
Association Pacific Region Representative
= Attach public comment

Discussion re: BOCC and Thurston County Pianning Department public comment on buffer
between public parks and preserves and mining on mineral lands. Change from 1,000’ buffer to
50’ buffer.



213
214  13. Review of TCD Governance Action Plan, All

215 Board reflected on Action Plan and it will be included in the Annual Plan

216

217

218 14, Policies & Procedures. All

219 Discussed check-signing policy

220

221  15. Associate Supervisor Discussion

222 Eric moved to discontinue Joel Hansen as an Associate Supervisor for lack of participation prior to
223 January 2018 and for not upholding TCD policies or acting appropriately to represent the

224 Conservation District in a good light. Doug noted Mr. Hansen’s:-name is included as attendee at
225 11/21/17 Board meeting. Linda seconded. Eric, Richard, Linda approved. Paul, Doug opposed.
226 Motion passed.

2217

228 16, Adjourn, All

229 Linda moved to adjourn. Richard seconded at 7:00pm. Unanimous approval.
230
231  Respectfully Submitted,
232
233
234

235  Eric Johnson, Board Chair







Mol Wo TR0, I OO U B W i

i e

)\ \§
H : Board of Supervisors
Conservation Special Meeting Minutes
= D1str1ct A Thursday June 7, 2018
c, & 2:00pm
c

f}'urstcli\c'

Present at Meeting: ,
Eric Johnson, TCD Board Chair Sarah Moorehead, TCD Interim Executive Director
Richard Mankamyer, TCD Board Auditor ~ Joe Hanna, TCAAC

Doug Rushton, TCD Board Supervisor John Stuhlmiiler, WFB

Linda Powell, TCD Board Vice-Chair Amy Shier, WFSE
Paul Pickett, TCD Board Supervisor Madeline Bishop, Pu
Tony Wilson, Public Samantha Fleischnel
Lisa Riner, Public Karla Heinitz, WSC
Madeline Bishop, Public Tim Tharp, W
Ben Peterson, WFSE

Action Items:
1. Subcommittee meeting June 19, 2pm-4pm t

parameters; to include Richard, Linda, Doug an
2. July meeting — VSP; 30 minutes with WSFB
3. HRC - Board presentation
4

scuss HR and legal options; contact firms and set

phone conversation during the June
increase and how to remove it

1. Welcome, Introducti
= Fric Johnson calle

Wwas a quorum.
> conducted -

3. Agenda Review, All
» Sarah requested Executive Sessson be held in an open public meeting if it relates to her
performance as a public employee per RCW 42.30.110

4. Executive Session: To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to
review the performance of a public employee.

5. Protocols for Supervisor Requests — Tabled to June 26 Board Meeting

6. Report Out on Work Session ltems — Acfion ftems
= Doug presented information on the Dispute Resolution Center
»  Paul moved to create a subcommittee (Doug, Linda, Richard, and Sarah) to review HR
Consultant question and Legal Services RFP (revise if necessary), with primary focus on HR

1




54 A. Subcommittee Scope of Work to discuss HR and Legal Services:

55 1. Review things now and provide TA with ongoing activities

56 2. Review past practices and resolve mistakes for future; review policies for legal and revise if
57 necessary,; carry out Governance Action Pian and advise on issues to resolve such as HRC
58 complaints and discuss how to prevent in future

59 3. Compliance — conflict resolution and negotiations between management and employees
60 4. Support in labor negotiation with certified union

61 5. Review budget and decide which options are affordable

62 6. See if other CDs have staff to share (including Pierce, King, Spokane)

63 7. Look for temp HR hire, 8mo — 1yr (1/2 time)

64 Consultzng/tramsng

65 o Long-term idea to hire and train staff and build capacity

66 o Training for FMLA

67 o Ongoing activities and past practices

68 o Review P+P

69 o Labor negotiations

70 Al: Subcommittee meeting June 19, 2pm-4pm dlscuss -and legal options; contact firms
71 and set parameters; to include Richard, Li ;

72 Al: July meeting — VSP; 30 minutes with |

73 Al HRC — Board presentation

74 B. Executive Session Phone Conversation with. Enduri

75 Linda moved to have an Executi

76 representative in regards to lett

77 Unanimous approval. ltems to

78 » Amount of the increase

79 *  The co-pay

80 »  How to avoi

81 = Exact occu

82 "

83

84

85

86

87

88 .0 be reviewed during June 26 Board Meeting; take out
89 d based on HRC complaint

90

91 7. Adjourn, All

92 Paul moved to a
93
94  Respectfully Submitted,
95
96
97
98  Eric Johnson, Board Chair




—
O ND G0 I N L s LY b

Lo~ U PAWN OO -1 UVPARWNRODOWOIAWUL©BWN/ONWOIONOU B WDN—

Board of Supervisors

C""?T'"IIIDS'e ]iV a ttl _?Fn Monthly Meeting Minutes
1581ri1c Tuesday, February 27, 2018
( o 2:00pm

lv‘lalx'sl:t)f“:'

Present at Meeting: :
Eric Johnson, TCD Board Chair Linda Powell, TCD Board Vice-Chair

Richard Mankamyer, TCD Board Auditor ~Samantha Fleischner, TCD Board Supervisor
Doug Rushton, TCD Board Supervisor Joel Hansen, TCD Assoc. Supervisor

Chris Stearns, TCD Assoc. Supervisor Sarah Moorehead, T nterim Executive Director
Amy Franks, TCD Staff
Nora White, TCD Staff
Tara Donohoe, NRCS
Joe Hanna, Public
Paula Holroyde, Public
Shana Joy, WSCC
Autumn Pickett, Public
Lisa Riner (sp?), Public
Eric Stewart, Public
Jana Wiley, Public

Action Items
1.

AN el

s,

via website an
8. Kathleen Berg

9, Staff will email Board:the. ED.and all Staff job descriptions
10. ED position descriptio nt plan on 3.27.18 Agenda

11. R&C Resolution on April Menthly Board Meeting Agenda

12. Staff will RSVP FEric, Samantha, Richard, and Linda for WSCC Tour

1. Welcome, Introductions, Audio Recording Announcement and Pledge of Allegiance
» Eric Johnson called the meeting to order at 2:00pm. There was a quorum.
» Welcome, Introductions, & Pledge of Allegiance conducted
» Chair announced meeting being audio recorded

2. Public Comment (3 minutes per person) -
= Agenda states Public Comment set at two minutes; Chair clarified public comment is three minutes
per person; Public comment submitted in written form attached

1



50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64

65

66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98

®* Persons who provided public commented:
o Paul Pickett
o Jana Wiley
o Deston Denniston
o Lisa Riner (sp?)
o Esther Kronenberg
o TJ Johnson
o Cynthia Stewart

3. Agenda Review, All
» Add Agenda Item #10: Executive Session to receive and evaluate complamts or charges brought
against a public officer or employee - RCW 89.08.110 (10 :

4. Policy and Procedures (P&P) Updates, All
A. Subcommittee Report & Recommendations
= Staff reviewed sub-committee meeting attendees:
meeting; Completed drafts of Policies #6.1.8:
potential approval; Per 1.30.18 Action Item
Remote Attendance policy
* Board and Staff discussed changes to Auditor p
Supervisor Guidelines & Officer B
delegate oversight of public disclo
Auditor *
* Board decision for Acti
submitted; AED and
number, date receivi

ecn‘icaﬂy proposed changes that
d review of Staff timesheets to Board

of Supervisor Guidelines & Officer Position

onded. Discussion: Richard: Make it known Auditor was not
Iget Development, as stipulated in Auditor responsibility #7;

) ng budget documents with Board and requesting feedback
throughout budget develop rocess, context that 2018 budget development process
unprecedented, and invitation-for Supervisors to continue to share concerns/feedback; Richard
requested more direct involvement specifically for Board Auditor; Board and Staff discussed
budget updates provided between Jan and Feb Board meetings; Staff did not send out updated
draft budgets between meetings, as it was not requested and was constantly evolving document;
Staff provided updates on major budget developments in that interim (i.e. TA Livestock, Capital
Budget, Shellfish Prot. Dist. Funds); Richard will receive Staff updates on budget development
when he comes to sign checks, to increase his understanding and participation in budget
development process, Vote: All in favor. Motion passed.

Linda moved to approve Policy #6.1.8: Check Signing Policy. Doug seconded. No discussion. Vote:
All in favor. Motion passed.

2




99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145

= Board decision to hold Special Meeting on March 5" at 2pm to work on remainder of proposed
P&P updates

. Partner Repbrts

A. NRCS, Amy Hendershot

» Federal hiring freeze continues: Six employees for five county area; Unable to provide services as
usual; Prioritizing projects with highest conservation benefit

» TCD hosting Local Workgroup meeting on 4.12.18 (9am @ NRCS/USFS - Black Lake); Public
feedback from meeting focuses natural resource priorities funding/capacity

x 2017 Environmental Quality Incentives Program (EQIP): $1 million awarded in Thurston County;
Diverse projects: Forest stewardship plans, energy management plans, CMNPs, energy
recommendation 1mplementat10n $30k for high tunnels,implementation of water quality practices
associated with CNMP, prairie restoration, removed s :barrier, forest health project; Last
2018 application deadline, 3.16.18

= Agricultural Conservation Easement Program (, {

organization doing easements and learn what

B. WSCC, Shana Joy
» Handed out and read WSCC Investiga

Board (attached) '
C. WACD/NACD, Dou

= NACD: D.C. fly-in 3.2
NRCS programs; Nash

Ilot/voting deadlines; Provision allows for
iccessary; Board consensus that Election Supelwsor will

sulations and process; Auditor’s office taking steps to inform and

e d ballots to clarify errors in ballot casting or voter identity; Ballots

tallied on 3.9.18; An’ -attend but cannot interfere

" Deadline for a c[ppointe application is 3.31.18; Elected & Appointed Supervisors assume
duties after 3™ Thursday m*May or after WSCC announces official winners

. Board Meeting Minutes Review, All — Action Items

(Information only: January 30, 2018 Action Items Report)

A. February 28, 2017 Regular Board Meeting minutes

*» January 2017 Check Register approval motion was recorded incorrectly in minutes; Shana
recommends Board review and approve 2.28.17 Monthly Board Meeting minutes again, with
explanation of second review in minutes



146 Doug moved to amend February 28, 2017 Monthly Board Meeting minutes as follows: Line 271 -
147 Strike Richard and replace with Samantha as voting in favor of approving the January 2017

148 Check Register. Samantha seconded. No discussion. Vote: All in favor. Motion passed.

149

150 Al - Staff will send 2018 TCD Budget to Cynthia Stewart

151

152 B. September 26, 2017 Regular Board Meeting minutes
153 Line Edits: 255 - Spell out because

154

155 Samantha moved to approve September 26, 2017 Monthly Board Meeting mmutes, as amended.
156  Chair seconded. No discussion. Vote: All in favor Motion pas
157

158 C. November 1, 2017 Special Regular Board Meeting. tes (no work session held)

159 Line Edits: 195 — Move Samantha’s co - motion discussion

160 360 - Add, ‘Eric asked who authorized: payment; Was told would have to
161 get back to him’,

162 399-401 — Add ‘us

163 562 - ‘Years’

164 563 - Change to say *

165

166  Samantha moved to approve November: ‘as amended.
167  Linda seconded. Discussion: Vote: Alli
168 ’
169
170
171
172 _
173 ~ F. January 9, 2017 Spec
174 = Tabled to 11 i
175

176

177

178

179

180

181 8.
182 A. Monthly Financ
183 = Not discussed
184 B. January Check Registe
185 ® January Financial Report because not reviewed in 1.30.18 Monthly Board meeting

186 * Board requested and received clarification re: individual checks

187 :

188 AL~ Staff will send invoices to Eric (Les Schwab, Casa Mia)

189

190 Samantha moved to approve January 2018 Check Register, including cheek #5s19457-19487 and
191 voided check #s 19470-19471, totaling $111,047.24. Linda seconded. No discussion. Vote: All in
192 favor. Motion passed.

193




194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242

* Doug requested clarification on which Board Meeting minutes will be reviewed at 3.27.18
Monthly Board Meeting: 11.21.17 Special Meeting minutes, 12.20.17 Monthly Meeting minutes,
1.9.18 Special Meeting minutes, 1.30.18 Monthly Meeting minutes, 3.5.18 Special Meeting
minutes, and all associated work session minutes

C. February Check Register

» Board requested and received. clarification re: individual checks

Al — Staff will email detailed invoice information for the two February Whitlock Limited
payments to Board

Doug moved to approve February 2018 Check Register, including check #3s19488-19527 and no
voided checks, totaling $107, 372.76. Samantha seconded. No: ussion. Vote: All in favor.
Motion passed.

» Board decision to develop and share a statement {1
community, to clarify funding issues that occurre
include authorizing Rates & Charges (R&C)
Assessment and transition process, and 2018

= Will put early on 3.27.18 Monthly Board meet
will continue to develop a timeline of events wit

.18 Monthly Boar

*» Board decision to issue statement indicatin rrently working on a statement via
website and social media

= Chair recommends Boa

AI — TCD Board Statemi
Agenda
Al - Staff will issue statement indi
statement vi

get Impacts early on 3.27.18

currently working on a 2017 funding

Annual Budget narrative; Reviewed 2018 Budget

pgroup Farm Pad funding re-directed outside District; Shellfish
Protection District almost fully restored to full capacity; Received confirmation
that TCD will rece Outreach funding; Received more funding for Livestock TA

» Board and Staff discusse ing for Executive Director (ED) position; Position funded from
Assessment; Board consensus to move on to ED Recruitment Plan in Agenda and return to 2018
District Budget

= Revised 2018 District Budget not adopted

AI — Kathleen B. will provide information to enable TCD Supervisors and Ag Advisory
Committee to issue statements/actions of support for Farm Pad implementation to Thurston
County

B. 2018 TCD Annual Plan Development
n Not addressed
C. Executive Director Recruitment Plan



243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
27
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291

® Board and Staff brainstormed ideas for funding and filling ED position: temporary or part-time
position, $20k currently allocated to Sarah’s AED position that could be re-directed (comp rates,
not $20k in salary available)

* Board decision to start updating ED position materials and determine what is needed in the
position - and prepare for hiring when funding available

Al ~ Staff will email Board the ED and all Staff job descriptions
Al - ED position description/recrnitment plan on 3.27.18 Agenda

D. Acting Executive Director Compensation and Evaluation

" Board discussed need to decide on AED pay grade, providin

* Chair stated need to discuss in an Executive Session

E. Rates & Charges Update

® Staff provided update: R&C timeline approved at 1. :

® Board decision to prepare for adopt R&C Resolution® Apul"’"
appropriate advertising/outreach for Public Hea

aluation and annual merit increase

Meeting
thly Board Meeting, to allow for

Chair moved to hold Executive Session wit
Executive Session commenc

Session at 6:8
» Board exited

Al - Staff will RSVP Eric, Samantha, Richard, and Linda for WSCC Tour
11. Adjourn, All

Linda moved to adjourn. Samantha seconded. No discussion. Vote: All in favor, Motion passed.

Respectfully Submitted,

Eric Johnson, Board Chair




thith b DS RASD D RWWWLWLWLLWLWLWWWERMNRMDIIDN DN DD DI D) = = e bk ot e o
DO L O OO "N N BEWRWN L OO PEPWNN=OWRITGTRUVNMEWN=OWVIR LN OO0 W

vy,

)\

Board of Supervisors

Conservation | Special Meeting Minutes
Dlstrlct =L Thursday June 7, 2018
(, o ' 2:00pm

"[‘hl!rstot\“a

Present at Meeting:

Eric Johnson, TCD Board Chair Sarah Moorehead, TCD interim Executive Direcfor
Richard Mankamyer, TCD Board Auditor ~ Joe Hanna, TCAAC

Doug Rushton, TCD Board Supervisor John Stuhimiller, WFB

Linda Powell, TCD Board Vice-Chair Amy Shier, WFSE
Paul Pickett, TCD Board Supervisor Madeline Bishop, Publ
Tony Wilson, Public Samantha Fleischne

Lisa Riner, Public Karla Heinitz, WSt
Madeline Bishop, Public Tim Tharp,
Ben Peterson, WFSE

Action Items

1.
parameters; to include Richard, Lmda Doug a"
2. July meeting — VSP; 30 minutes W|th WSFB
3. HRC - Board presentation
4. Staff to contact Sheryl Brandt or End
26 Board Meeting Executive Sessio
5. Staff to schedule meeting with State A
1.
2,
3. Agenda Review, All
» Sarah requested Execltive Sess;on be held in an open public meeting if it relates to her
performance as a public employee per RCW 42.30.110
4. Executive Session: To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to
review the performance of a public employee.
5. Protocols for Supervisor Requests — Tabled to June 26 Board Meeting
6. Report Out on Work Session ltems — Action ltems

» Doug presented information on the Dispute Resolution Center
= Paul moved to create a subcommittee (Doug, Linda, Richard, and Sarah) to review HR
Consultant question and Legal Services RFP (revise if necessary), with primary focus on HR

1



54 A. Subcommittee Scope of Work to discuss HR and L.egal Services:

55 1. Review things now and provide TA with ongoing activities

56 2. Review past practices and resolve mistakes for future; review policies for legal and revise if
57 necessary,; carry out Governance Action Plan and advise on issues to resolve such as HRC
58 complaints and discuss how to prevent in future

59 3. Compliance — conflict resolution and negotiations between management and employees
60 4. Support in labor negotiation with certified union

61 5. Review budget and decide which options are affordable

62 6. See if other CDs have staff to share (including Pierce, King, Spokane)

63 7. Look for temp HR hire, 6mo ~ 1yr (1/2 time)

64 Consulting/training

65 o Long-term idea to hire and train staff and build capacity

66 ' o Training for FMLA -

67 o Ongoing activities and past practices

68 o Review P+P

69 o Labor negotiations

70 Al: Subcommittee meeting June 19, 2pm-4 ) :and legal options,; contact firms
71 and set parameters; to include Richard, Li oug and Sara

72 Al July meeting — VSP; 30 minutes with WSFB

73 Al: HRC - Board presentation

74 B. Executive Session Phone Conversation wi

75 Linda moved to have an Executi ation with Sheryl Brandt or Enduris |
76 representative in regards to lett how to remove it. Paul seconded.
77 Unanimous approval. Items to

78 = Amount of the increase

79 =  The co-pay

80 * How to avo

81 . [

82

83

84

85

87 s — To be rewewed durmg June 26 Board Meeting

88 ' 0 be reviewed during June 26 Board Meeting; take out

89

90

91 7. Adjourn, All

92 Paul moved to ai
93
94  Respectfully Submitted,
a5
96
97
98  Eric Johnson, Board Chair




"Tab 4






Date Check# through Check# Totaling Voided Check #'s
6/20/2018 19602 19642 104,171.78 19604, 18626, 19638

The following checks were written on Timberland Bank:

5/1/2018 EFT EFT 1,116.04 |Labor & Industries
5/212018 EFT EFT 2.261.14 [WA Dept of Revenue Tax
5{7/2018 EFT EFT 10.00 |Postage Meter
5/7/2018 EFT EFT 5,162.99 |Insurance Premium
5/9/2018 EFT EFT 3,719.68 |Federal payroli liabilities
5/9/2018 dd04251810 dd04251816 12,853.80 {Payroli
5/10/2018 19602 19625 ~ 31,357.93 |Accounts payable
5/14/2018 EFT EFT 120.81 |DRS - PERS
5{15/2018 19626 19627 3,950.00 |Accounts payable
5/15/2018 - EFT EFT 6,052.65 |DRS - PERS
5/15f2018 EFT EFT 30.00 |Bank Fee
5f24/2018 dd04251817 dd04251823 9,391.23 |Payrol!
5/24/2018 19628 19642 27.230.51 |Accounts payable
5/31/2018 EFT EET 15.00 |DRS - DCP

Total 104,171.78
Richard Mankamyer, Board Auditor Date







10:30 AN Thurston Conservation District
06/21/18 Payroll Transactions by Payee
May 2018
Date Name Num Type Memo Account Amount

Benefit Resource, Inc

05/07/2018 Benefit Resource, Inc Liability Adjust 3081001 - 308.10.01... 976.76
Total Benefit Resource, inc 976.76
Colonial Supplemental Insurance

05/10/2016 Colenial Supplement... 19605 Liability Check 3081001 - 308.10.01... .-307.68

05/24/2018 Colonial Supplement... 19633 Liability Check 3081001 - 308.10.01... -26.20
Total Colonial Suppiemental Insurance -333.88
Dept of Retirement Systems

05/15/2018 Dept of Retirement ... EFT Liability Check April PERS &... 3081001 - 308.10.01... -6,952.65

05/31/2018 Dept of Retirement ... EFT Liability Check May DCP 10of 2 3081001 - 308.10.01... -15.00
Total Dept of Retirement Systerns -5,967.65
EFT Payment

05/09/2018 EFT Payment EFT Liahility Check 911011612 3081001 - 308.10.01... -3,719.68
Total EFT Payment -3,719.68
QuickBooks Payroli Service .

05/09/2018 QuickBooks Payroll ... Liability Check Created by P... 3081001 - 308.10.01... -12,853.80

05/24/2018 QuickBooks Payroli ... Liability Check Created by P... 3081001 - 308.10.01... -9,391.23
Total QuickBooks Payroll Service -22,245.03
WA St Dept of L&I

05/01/2018 WA St Dept of L& EFT Liability Chack 386 002-00 3081001 - 308.10.01... -1,116.04
Total WA St Dept of L&l -1,116.04
Berger, Kathleen T

05/10/2018 Berger, Kathleen T ddo42... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

051262018 Berger, Kathleen T ddo42... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 6.00
‘Total Berger, Kathleen T 0.00
Bishop, Stephanie E

05/10/2018 Bishop, Stephanie E dd042...  Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

05/25/2018 Bishop, Stephanie E dd042... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00
Total Bishop, Stephanie E 0.00
Hatch-Winecka, Amy B ‘

05/10/2018 Hatch-Winecka, Am...  dd042..  Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

05/25/2018 Hatch-Winecka, Am...  ddd42.. Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.16.01... 0.00
Total Hatch-Winecka, Amy B 0.00
Healy, Mara E

05/10/2018 Healy, Mara E ddod2... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

(5/25/2018 Healy, Mara E ddo42.., Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00
Toial Healy, Mara £ 0.00
Moorehead, Sarah

05/16/2018 Moorehead, Sarah ddo42... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

05/25/2018 Moorehead, Sarah ddg42... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00
Total Moorehead, Sarah 0.00
Warren, Nicole A

05/10/2018 Warren, Nicole A ddg42... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

0'5_:‘25[2018 Warren, Nicole A ddo42... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00
Total Warren, Nicole A 0.00

Page 1






10:30 AM Thurston Conservation District

06/21/18 Payroll Transactions by Payee
May 2018
Date Name Num Type Memo Account Amount
White, Nora E .
05/10/2018 White, Nora E ddd42... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... €.00
05/25/2018 White, Nora E ddo42... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00
Total White, Nora E 0.00
TOTAL 33,405.52

Page 2






Y, Washington State: Deparlment of
.49 Labor & Industries

QuickFite > Quarterly Report List > File a Report > Confirmation

You have successiuily sgbmitﬁad YO i

Confirmation #:

5618089
4120/2018

Amy Franks
386,002-00

Recelved on:

Submitted by:
Account (D: A
Account Manager:

CHRISTOPHER WASSON 360-902-6331

P

“Washington State iepartment of
Labor & Industries

+ Prister Friendly Repoit
- Adobe? BDF Format

Submit Date: 42072018
Conflrmation Number: 5618089

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
2918 FERGUSON ST SW BLDG 1

SUITE A

TUMWATER, WA 98512

‘ Account Manager: CHRISTOPHER WASSON 360-9062-6331

: Volunteer Reporting

i Class Code
| 6901-00
i -
Class Code Nature of Work
County/Tax Dist NOC Othr
1501-00 ounty/Tax Dis
Empis
Counties/Tax Bist Adm/Cl
5306-07
Offc
Volunteers-Excl Law Enf
6901-00

Offers

Preparer's information

Nature of Wark

Volunteers-Excl Law Enf Offcrs

Gross Payrolt
(nearest §)

$2,671.00

$118,454.00

50,00

WA UBL:
L&l Account ID:
Phone Number:

Warker Hours
{or units)

125

4,650

i W[‘)A;é‘Date: 4/30/2013""2

600 330 344
386,002-00
360-754-3588 Ext. 120

Number Of Velunteess

0

Rate Per Amount
Hour Owed
1.5627 $195.34
0.1980 $920.70
‘0.0SGB $0.00
Total of Premiums $1,116.04
Grand Total $1,116.04







Preparer: Amy Franks
s DayTime Phone; 360-754-3588 Ext, 120
: Emai: ' accounting@thurstoncd.com

Payment Information

Method of Payment: eCheck

Banhk routing information: 325170754

Bank account information: XXXKHHXKKXAKEGS54
Bank accéunt Type: BusinessChecking
Payment Amount: $1116.04
Scheduled Payment Date: 473072078

Vithat do you want to do next?
. File another Quarterly Report with QuickFile
« Sign up for Quarterly Reperting e~-mail reminders

. lnstructions on deleting & Quarterly Report
. Change your payment method

“Pid You Know?
. You can manage your LNI account by registering to use the Claim & Account Canter

. Go to LMt Home

Sl need o file and pay vour taxes
with other agencies?

: | ! More Links:
§ i« Get the Quarterly Report
: : « Fife a New Quarterly Report
; Department of Revenue Employment Securlty :
U Eecrenically file . Flectronically file
and pay my state Laxes P oand pay my taxes ;

 washingion Slale Dept, of Labor & Industins. Use of s gits Is subject to the suws of e siate of Washingien.







Confirmation.. . e e e
Your Return has been submitted and your confirmation number is 0-002-546-488

Below is information from your Return Submission for March 31, 2018

Filing Date Aprit 20, 2018

Account Id 600-330-344

Primary Name THURSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Payment Method ACH Debit/E-Check

Payment Effective April 30, 2018

Total Tax 2,356.14
Total Credits 95.00
Total Due 2261.14

The smait address on this refurn (s differert from the one in your profile

The Department is using email mare frequently lo communicate with taxpayers. Please verify that the email address in your profite is correct.
To update your email address click "Settings" link above, then click the "Update user profite" fink in the "] Wani To" menu.

Check the status of your return from the Submissions tab.

Print a copy of your return below. You can always "Print* your return by navigaling to the "Submissions” tab and finding this request.

Pt Goniinn






20130501502 J81113,583] 1 0f2B 4
1250 12445

1800 NINTH AVENUE
RegeﬂCS SEATTLE WA 98101
2‘32;",5&5‘“‘""\W‘}ﬁ:ﬁ&‘;ﬁ:‘-"?"“L"“N\mmi\" - www.regence.com Db

Group No. 60011200
Sub-Group No. 0001
Billing Period 05/01/18-05/31/18
Invoice No. 181200000150

Forwarding Service Requested

AN TR I R TRU T TR R Bill Print Date 04/30/2018
FERRRROEREREERRRRRALL FOR ARDC 983 Bill Due Date 05/01/2018

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
2018 FERGUSON STSW STEA
TUMWATER WA 98512-6187

&
- p\ I
N MAY (7 RELT
@ | ,%‘g BILLING SUMMARY
SN
\?‘3 Do\ CURRENT MONTH BILLING §5,162.99
/o ._ ADJUSTMENT $0.00
i A VARIANCE $0.00
. . -\‘
3 OUTSTANDING BALANCE © $0.00
Q S UNAPPLIED PREMIUM $0.00 &
R\ TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $5,1 sz.ss@«
%}9 : . Please send correspondence and address changes fo:
REGENCE MEMBERSHIP
MS WW4-45
PO BOX 1271

Portland, OR 97207

When you provide a check as payment, , .
For questions on your account, please call, fax or emaik:

ou authorize us either o use

information from your check to make a PHONE (800) 505-6801
one-time electronic funds transfer from FAX (866) 303-5117
your account or to process the payment EMAIL Regence_Membership @regence.com

as a check transaction.

"ﬂf FOLD AND TEAR HERE FOLD AND TEAR HERE s
Group Name THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Group No. 60011200
Sub-Group No. 0001
Billing Period 05/01/18-05/31/18
Invoice No. 181200000150

DO NOT PAY

FUNDS WILL AUTOMATICALLY BE DEDUCTED FROM YOUR ACCOUNT
ON THE DESIGNATED SUREPAY DRAFT DATE.

0000D5LL2990430L60000500L299410R00112000001000000000k






1811 [3,583] 202 B 4

201BINTED2
JRLI
1254 1245

{DM-]

SINIONIdIA Z .
SYFIWIW 6 66'29L's$ TVOIQTN

ASVWIRNS INNOJAVIH ONY RNTASEd

6629563 IVLOL ¥3LSOY

er 6Ers ans TOIQIN VHON ‘ALIHM LBBLIZLIL0
BL6YYS ans _ TYIGEN Eplea N ERE 066L/92/10
€0'76/S QUHO } 'ans YOI ¥ HYHYS ‘QY3HIHOON 5861/10/20
51 YIGS ans TYOIaIN al $T / ¢, AFTHSY '33F0N | ¥BBLILLILO
8Y'6EVS ans woigan  NIEE YHYIN A TYEH 1661/80/80
6£285% ans TYoIQaN . ARV YHOANIM HOAYH L6LI0¢/40
6r'8ves ans TvoIqan 59 o\ odTQ AT "SHNYS LLBLIYZIEO
99'9968 ans TYOIa3N ’ 3 3INVHAZLS dOHSIE SL61/LL/E0
£2°528% THHO | aNs TYOIGEN NIZTHIVY HA0u3E 9864/22/L0
Q1Y TYLOL TyioLans SHIGUTN GIHIACD SOVHAN0D 40 FdAL SHEYN 43N HLNIE 40 310

$3ITA0TdING TV uondiosaq sse[D

LOO0 (Gt SSE|D

810¢/10/50 21va 3InNa Tug

051000002181 ‘ON HOI0ANE

81/1£/50-81/L0/S0 qoiHad SNiTig

) L0000 ‘ON 4010¥D-8nsS

00ZLLO02 ‘ON dNoHD

1O181a NOILYAHIASNOD NOLSHNHL YN dNOED

JINFNIIVLIS/IOIOAN]
LIOD GOUBBEIMIIA A oas s A e o Tt

LOLB6 YA T1LIVAS .

, INNBAY HININ 008} @Qﬁ@@@% :
=t

L abed






HOME

HELP & INFORIMATION

. CONTACT US

TAXPAYER NAME: THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICY

- Peposit Gonflomation

Your paymetit has been accepled,

Payment Successful

An EET Acknowledgement Number has been provided for this payment. Please keap this number for your records,

REWMINDER: REMEMBER TO FILE ALL RETURNS WHEN DUE!

EFT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER:

Any amounis represenied in the subcategories of

‘ rtj.*avs.x;é.l-\-t:“i’rﬁerfﬁat‘i'on‘
: Taxpayer EIN

Tax Form

Tax Type

! Tax Period

Payment Amount

{ Settlement Date

Subcategories:

1 Soccial Security
2 Medicare

3 Tax Withholding

. Account Number
© Account Type

Routing Number

PLEASE MOTE

TIN: xxxxx1612

purpesas only,

7 Enterad. 5#{:&
}ch-xxw‘iz
941 Emplovers Federal Tax
Faderal Tax Deposil
Q12018
$3,718.88
041092044

$2,149.88
F502.80
$1,ﬂﬁ"f 08
fR S EGHTT
CHECKING
326170754

270852883108652

Social Security, Medicare, and Income Tax Withhelding are for informational

Hame Enrcliment

My _Profils

Bayments Help & Information

Contact Us

Etsctronic Federat Tax Payment Sysleny® and EFTPS® ave roglstered servicemarks of the U,3, Department of the Treasury's Financial Maragemenl Sarvice.

USA.gov IRS.90v Treaswy,.ooy

Lagou






Thurston Conservation Bistrict

Cheack Register
As of April 10, 2018

3088010 Checking Accounts

3081001 - 308.10.01

Total 3081001 - 308.10.04 Cash TimberLand Bank
Total 3088010 Checking Accounts

TOTAL

| 9:00 AM
051572018
Accrual Basis

Type Num Source Name Nemo Amount

Cash TimberLand Bank . -
Bill Pmt-Check 19602 A & L Western Agricullural Laberatories soil tesis -595.20
Bill Pt -Check 19603 Accountemps staff support «1,881.00
BH Pmi-Check 19604 Amy Crowlay _janitorial service -480,00
Bif Prat -Check 19605 Colontal Supplemental insurance life ins premiems -307.68
Bi Pmt -Chack 19608 Comgast office phones and internet -741.52
Bill Pmt-Chack 19607 FP Mailing Solutions postage equipment lease -120.77
Bill Pmt-Check 19608 Griffin School District south sound green buses and subs -6563.74
Bill Pmt-Check 19609 Kalhieen M. Jacobson souUlf sound green praire and plinator -1,868.00
Bill Pmt -Check  196%0 Lafromboise Communications r&c hearing advertising -145.20
8i Pmi-Check 19611 Minuteman Press bulk matling with VSP & workshops 780.59
Bil Pmt-Check {9612 OfficeTeam admin personnel -2,400.00
Bit Pmt -Check 19613 The Olympian r&c hearing advertising -278.98
Bill Pmt -Check 19614 Pacific Disposal garbage disposal -49.64
8ill Pmt-Check 19615 Pioneer Fuel fuet -105.36
Bill Pmt-Check 19616 Puget Sound Energy gas and electric usage -314.75
Bill Pmt -Check 19617 Regence - Life Insurance life ins premiums -28.62
Bill Pmt -Check 19618 Ricoh USA, Inc. copier lease -248.62
Bill Pmt -Check 19618 Ricoh, USA Inc - Usage coples . -246.21
Bill Pmt -Check 19620 Riverbend Praperties, LG~ CREP planting -6,178.00
Bil Pmi-Check 18621 RTI Fabrication Inc. East Form MclLane Bridge -9,453.00
Bit Pmi-Check 19622 Doug Rushion travel expense -200.78
Bitt Pt -Check 19523 Tumwater Schoo! District souih sound green buses and subs -473.62
Bill Pt -Check 19624 United Concordia Insurance dental insurance premiums -595.83
Bill Pt -Check 19825 WA State Univarsity Energy Program iT support -722.00
Bill Pmt-Check 19626 *“*Void™* 0.00
Bill Pmt-Check 19627 Whiticck Limited Partnership office rent -3,950.00
-31,367.93
-31,357.93
-31,357.93

"1, the undersigned, do hereby eertify under pesalty of perjury that the materials have been furnished, the services
rendered or the labor performed as described herein and that the claim s a just, due and unpaid obligation
Lagainst Thurston Conservation District, and that | am authorized to authenticate and cerlify the sald ¢laim.”

Dotond Mo,

Richard Mankamyer, Didtrict

#

i'/! /Mfy/

ditor

ol

“Board Mem!.?(j

05418

Date

s/z2 /8

Date

Page1of1






Employer Services Page 1 of 1

Washington State Department of Retirement Systems R
REPORTS My Services
) Reporis List

Exit

Current Account Activity

This screen provides account activity. To display specific information, you can enter andfor select search critetia and
click the Get Report Data button to display results. You may retrieve up to 12 months of information at one time.

Search combinations:
« [nvoice Number; or

» Report Period and System Plan Fund; or
« Any combination of Due Date Begin, Due Date End, System Plan Fund, or Receivable Type.

Semrchfy
Invoice e 1 Report [““-"-""“"'W“‘““”*}_System i i Get Report
Number: loeoeennd Peviod: b dPlan Fund: Data
- Due .
et e - Receivable : e
orpate [ Jee V|| Gloar Search |
- Begin: :
Due S
Date [—— L B _I
End: T -
Current Account Activity
Organization Name: THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Date: 05/08/2018 .
Invoice Report -~ System Plan ' : Invoice Payment
Numher Pericd Fund  ltem Description Due Date Amount AmountBalance
T Old Age Survivor _ '
[+ |1274862 A e ol 05/15/2018 2500 2500 - 0.00
o Outstanding Balance System/Plan: A4 ) . B 0.00
L+ 0172018 P2 Contribution Transmittal 02/15/2018 5,206.06 -5242.62 5344
e 1276992 P2 Penalty Assessment  05/15/2018 5269  -32.59  0.00
e 02/2018 P2 Contribution Transmittal 03/15/2018  4,993.53  -4,940.50 43.94
| 032018 P2 Contribution Transmittal 04/15/2018  4,402.08  -4,402.08  0.00
o 1281532 o P2 Penaliy ﬁsses‘vs’mg.nt 06/15/2018 M P 0.00 99% >
+ 11281633 P2 Penalty Assessment  06/15/2018 1000 0.00 100
Outstanding Balance System/Plan: P2 - _ - M q7 5
- ] 01/2018 P3 Contribution Transmittal 02/15/2018  1,295.27 -1,282.21 13.08
7 022018 P3 Contribution Transmittal 03/15/2018 1,178.19 -1,167.82  10.37
[+ ] 03/2018 P3  Contribution Transmittal 04/16/2018 170237  -1,70237__ 000 &3
Outstanding Balance System/Plan: P3 (Member defined contiibutions are not reflected in amount.) 23.43 93*

'q—--_-_________—‘
_ Qutstanding Balance Total: 161.27@ | Qﬁ%\ '
P - N
A -

v \\‘Wv e ‘ c/?&-/”“‘”
20 onTT 8
S U

https://fortress.wa.govldrs/eserviceS/Reports/AccountActiv.ity - 5/8/2018






Washington State Department of Retirement Systems

Electronic Payments

Completed Payment Advice

Employer: THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Report Period: 04/2018
Retirement Pue Date: 05/15/2018
Payment Status: Submitted { 05-10-18 12:11:27 PM by A. Frank )
System Report Group/invoice # Amount
Deferred

Compensation
Program Payment

DCP 919 55.00
Total Amount for DCP: 55.00
Plan 1 Payments-
PERS 2358 0.00
Total Amount for Plan 1: 0.00
Plan 2 Payments
PERS 2358 4269.84
Total Amount for Plan 2: 4269.84
Pian 3 Payments _
DB Employer DC WsIB ~ DC Self
PERS 2358 4657.55 125.42 844.84 2627.81
0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Amount for Plan 3: 2627.81
Totai Payment Amount: 6952.65
Scheduled Date of Payment: 5/15/2018

Page 1 of 1






Thurston Conservation Bistrict
Check Register
May 24, 2018

TOTAL

1:58 PM
0512412018
Type Num Source Name Memo Amount
3088010 Checking Accounts
3081001 - 308.10.01 Cash TimberLand Bank
Biil Pmt -Check 19628 OfficeTeam Weeks Ending: 05/08/2018 and 05/17/2018 -1,600.00
Bill Pmt -Check 19629 Kathleen Berger -30.50
Bilt Pmt -Check 19630 Waterfall Engineering -1,375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 19631 Accountemps Weeks Ending: 05/11/2018 and 05/18/2018 -2,004.50
Bill Pmt -Check 19632 Bishop, Stephanie -33.00
Bill Pmt -Check 18633 Colonial Supplemental Insurance -26.20
Bilt Pmt -Check 19634 Narth Thurston Public Schools -1,162.36
Bili Prat -Check 19635 Okanogan Consetvation Districl 2018 State Envirothon Registration -200.00
Bill Pmt -Check 19636 Olympia School District -170.00
Bill Pt -Check 19637 Salish Sea Conference cfo WWU Extended Ed -230.00
Bill Pmt -Check 18638 Thurston Co Public Heaith VOID: 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 19639 Thurston County Public Health Department -14,686.60
Bifl Pmt -Check 19640 VSP - Vision Care -347.20
Bill Pmt -Check 19641 washington State Conservation Commission -1,415.15
Bill Pt -Check 19642 Whitlock Limnited Partnership June Rent -3,950.00
Total 3081001 - 308.10.01 Cash TimberLand Bank : -27,230.51
Total 3088010 Cheacking Accounts -27,230.51

7], the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the materials have been furnished, the services
rendered or the labor performed as described herein and that the claim is a just, due and unpaid obligation
against Thurston Conservation District, and that | am authorized to authenticate and certify the said claim.”

Richard Mankarayer, District Auditor ’ Date

Board Member Date

Page 1 of 1






Washington State Departrhent of Retirement Systems

Electronic Payments

Completed Payment Advice

Employer: THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Report Period: 05/2018
Retirement Due Date: 06/M5/2018
Payment Status: Submitted ( 05-29-18 1:14:33 PM by A. Frank )
System Report Group/lnvoice # Amount
Deferred
Compensation
Program Payment
pce 919 15.00

Plan 1 Payments
PERS

Plan 2 Payments
PERS

Plan 3 Paymenis

PERS

Total Amount for DGP:

2358 0.00

Total Amount for Plan 1:

2358 . ' 0.00

Total Amount for Pla-n 2:

DB Employer DC WSIB
2358 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

Total Amount for Plan 3:

Total Payment Amount:
Scheduled Date of Payment:

- DC Self

0.00

0.00

15.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

15.00
5/31/2018

Page 1 of 1






Thurston Conservation District

11:26 AM
Check Detail 06/14/2018
June 14, 2018
Num Date Name Account Paid Amount
3081001 - 308.10.01 Cash TimberLand Bank
19643 06/14/2018 A & L Western Agricultural Laboratories
200589 - 05/21/2018 ASMNT:A098- Soif Tests 5314117 - Soil Testing -263.20
-263.20
19644 06/14/2018 Bishop, Stephanie
PO 8249 05/24/2018 GREEN:G(019.28 Dawkins 5313103 - Project Supplles -13.17
GREEN:G(19.28 Dawkins 5313103 - Project Supplies -53.40
6657 1
19645 06/14/2018 Brian Thompson - fer
8222 06/05/2018 MISC:MOBS5 - Soll Health 5314100 - Professional Services ~100.00
~100.00
19646 06/14/2018 Gerry Allard
8250 06/04/2018 GREEN:G019-85 GREEN(General) 5313103 - Project Supplies -§7.92
-67.92 ‘/
19647 06/14/2018 Haif Moon Sanitation
3951% 06/20/2018 MISC:M0120 - Pacific Mountain 5313103 * Project Supplles -125.00
-125.00 /
19648 06/14/2018 Hatch-Winecka, Amy B (employee)
05/31/2018 RCO:R(}11.2 - Lead Entity 11-1483P 5314305 - Meals / Per Dlems -48.00
RCO:R011.2 - Lead Entity 11-1483P 5314305 - Meals / Per Diems -64.00
RCO:R011.2 - Lead Enfity 11-1483P 5314305 - Meals / Per Diems -64.00
RCO:R011.2 - Lead Entity 11-1483P 5314305 - Meals / Per Diems -64.00
RCO:R011.2 - Lead Entity 11-1483P 5314305 - Meals / Per Diems -64.00
RCO:R011.2 - Lead Entity 11-1483P 5314307 - Parking fees -55.20
RCO0:R011.2 - Lead Entity 11-1483P 5314306 - Airfare -739.01
RCO:R011.2 - L.ead Entity 11-1483P 5314305 - Meals / Per Dlems -25.00
RCO:R011.2 - Lead Entity 11-1483F 5314303  Lodging -1,200.09
-2,323.30 /
19649 06/14/2018 North Thurston Public Schools
1718000327  04/12/2018 GREEN:G018.27 Praires and Pollinaters G 5314114 + Subsiiute Teachers -82.01
1718000408  05/23/2018 GREEN:G019.105 NOAA Grant 5314114 + Subsitute Teachers -82.01
GREEN:G019.105 NOAA Grant 5314112 - Bus Transportation -175.26

-339.28 /

Page 1 of 2






v

)

v

e

Num Date Name Account Paid Amount
19650 06/14/2018 OfficeTeam
50938656 05/21/2018 ASMNT:AD10-Overhead 5314100 - Professional Services -400.00
-400.00
19651 06/14/2018 Ricch, USA Inc -~ Usage
5053453362  05/22/2018 ASMNT:A010-Overhead 5313102 - Computer Supplies -357 04
-357.04 -
19652 06/14/2018 United Concordia Insurance Co
132016091 06/01/2018 ASMNT:A010-Overhead 5312012 - Dental Benefits -330.54
K747 budel e K/ -330.54 i
19653 06/14/2018 Wells Fargo
06/14/2018 Wells Fargo -500.00
-500.00
19654 06/14/2018 Whitlock Limited Partnership 1
04/01/2018 ASMNT:AQ10-Overhead - 5314505 - Common Area Fees -518.66
Tnw-napcg orures -518.66
19655~ 06/14/2018 Colonial Supplemental Insurance
' 3860007 - 07 Medical Insurance Payz -26.20
-26.20
Grand Total -5,417.71

"I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the materials have been
furnished, the services rendered or the labor performed as described herein and that the
claim is a just, due and unpaid obligation against Thurston Conservation District, and that |

am authorized to authenticate and certify the said claim.”

Ltedasd Fl/@itd eyl
Richard Mankamyer Distnctﬁﬁitor

/&@;f/ ffmé’”‘(-\

Board Me@lber

Date

S/

Date

Page 2 of 2






Z jo | abey

28266 S80IAI9S [BUOISSDJOId - 00LYLES UIBIUNOIN 2UI0ed - 0Z LOW:DSIN 8102/70/S0 S
}PHISIqQ UoieAIBsSU0) JogieH sAeID 8102/12/90 p996L  M99YD
¥2'201-
00°GL- swiel(] Jad / Sieei - S0SVLES desyi-L1 Apug peaT - 'L 1L0Y:I00Y
7448 sbeal - YOEPLES de8¥L-1 L AUl pesT - Z'L10d:00Y 8L0Z/11/90
(eahojdwe) g Aury ‘exoauipm-ysieH 810Z/1Z/90 £€8961  YO8YUD
G2 95 $90|A19S [eUONUBL - Y0LYLES PESYIBAO-0 L0V LNWSY 810Z/52/50
- sweysAg Bulues|) old-uer 8L0Z/12/90 29961  o9Yd
¥6'602" seolneg Buiuld pue AdoD - €0Z¥1ES PESUIBAQ-0LOV:LNWSY 8102/€1/90 .
SSold UBWUSINUIN 21.02/1Z/90 19961  Mo9UD
00°058- $80IAIBG [BUOISSBI0N] - 00V LES PEOUISAQ-0LOV: LNINSY 8L0Z/08/50 :
wes 122130 8102/12/90 09961  ooy)
$9°'15-
0222 a0IMIeg obeqIRY) - 20/YLES pesyIaAG-0LOV:LNINSY 81L02/10/90
62" poneg obeqied - ZoLrLES pesysA0-0 LoV LNIWSY 8102/L0/90
_ lesodsiq o1oed 8L0Z/12/90 65961  Y9P8YD
ZL66 [end SoIYBA - LOZELES PESUISAO-0L0V:LNINSY 8102/1£/S0
[eng Jeauold 8102/12/90 85961  No9UD
LV ive-
9Z° 18- se9) - AN - €0L¥LES PESUYISAO-0LOV:LNWSY
166G~ ool - L0LYLES peayRAO-0LOVILNWSY 810Z/GL/90
" ABieug punog 1obnd 8L02/12/90 18961  o8yd
00°SY66 SBOIAIRG |BUOISS)0Id - 00LYLES SJBYIO) 0} SIUBID) -481%8Z-ASpund ysylieus gL0zg/Le/s0
puny uoneio)say punos jebnd 810z/12/90 9596}  o9UD
junowry pred UNO22Y aWwieN ajed WnN adA]
2102 ‘LZ aunp
81.02/12/90 [lelaqg 329D

Nd gg¢)

19143811 UOIJBAIBSUOD UOYSINYL






M
'
R¥
3

Z 4o g obed -

a1eQ Jaquiai pieog

2eq | . 1011pNY 1213151Q “USAWENURIA pJeYIY

. “WIE[ pies oU} AJiia0 PUE 8)eojusyine 0} pezuoune We | 1ey
pUE Jo1ISIC] UONEAISSUOD uojsiny | jsutefie uonebqo pledun pue anp ‘snl e si Wiep 8u jel} pue Uiaisy peqLOSSp Se pewJoyad Joge|
U} JO paspual S80IAI9S BU) ‘peusiuIng ueaq aAey sleusiew au} ey} Ainbiad Jo Ayeuad Japun Aypeo Agaley op ‘psubisiepun o ‘|,

69°'8.2'71L- ie1ol
L 62 paod - B1BM - GOLELES peayseA0-0LOV-LNINSY 8102/LES0

"0 J9Fe A UebiIND 8102/1¢/90 99961 294D
00°00LY- : SIVINISG [BUOISSSYO0Id - 00LYLES 4N Jueis) siojeujiod pus seuleld L2 610D:NITHD 8102/52/50

eidwify0 9pISINQ 199 81L0Z/12/90 9961  28UD






2:49 PM Thurston Conservation Disfrict

06/24/18 Balance Sheet.
As of May 31, 2018

Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
3088010 Checking Accounts

- 3088020 Savings Accounts
3088030 Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
3090000 Accounts Recelvable

Totat Accounts Receivable

Ofther Current Assets
30980500 Prepaid Accounts

3092000 - 309.20.00 Cash on Hand
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assetls
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

May 31, 18

780.16
200,215.53
246.67

201,242.36

126,262.89

126,262.89

7,126.25
1,297.52

8,423.77

335,929.02

335,929.02

263,775.21
72,153.81
335,929.02

Page 1







2:51 PM Thurston Conservation District

06/24/18 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2018
May 31, 18 May 31, 17 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
3088010 Checking Accotints 780.16 163,576.24  -162,796.08 -99.5%
3088020 Savings Accounts 200,215.53 283,258.65 -83,043.12 -28.3%
3088030 Pefty Cash 24B6.67 149.34 97.33 65.2%
Total Checking/Savings 201,242.36 446,984,23  -245741.87 -65.0%
Accounts Receivable
3090000 Accounts Receivable 126,262.89 163,911.54 -37,648.65 -23.0%
Total Accounts Receivable 126,262.89 163,911.54 -37,648.65 -23.0%
Other Current Assets
30980500 Prepaid Accounts 7,126.25 4,150.95 2,975.30 71.7%
3002000 - 309.20.00 Cash on Hand 1,297.52 0.00 1,297.52 100.0%
Total Other Current Assets 8,423.77 4,1560.95 4,272.82 102.9%
Tota! Current Assets 335,929.02 615,046.72  -279,117.70 -45.4%
TOTAL ASSETS 335,029.02 615,046.72  -279,117.70 -45.4%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities 263,775.21 260,136.50 3,638.71 1.4%
Equity 72,153.81 354,010.22  -282,755.41 -T9.7%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 335,929.02 615,046.72  -279,117.70 -45.4%

Page 1






2:54 PM

06/21/18
Accrual Basis

Thurston Conservation District
Profit & Loss YTD Comparison

May 2018

Ordinary Income/Expense

{ncome
3300000

3400000
3600000
3685000

- Intergovermental Rev
- Charges Goods&Svcs
- WMiscellaneous Revenue

+ Assessment

Total income

Gross Profit

Expense

5531010 -
5531030 -
5531040 -
5531060 -
5945360 -
5980000 -

Salaries & Benefits
Supplies

Services & Charges
Maintenance
Capital Qutlays

Other Financing Uses

66100 * Cleaned up item Adj. Expense
86900 - Reconciliation Discrepancies

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
pass through

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net income

May 18 Jan - May 18
29,561.28 188,930.32
1,608.30 24,174.84
1,384.37 35,746.65
2,348.17 11,050.22
34,302.12 259,902.03
34,302.12 259,902.03
38,105.60 256,865.58
1,213.67 20,089.55
49,504.61 129,401.03
0.00 310.68
0.00 1,127.29
- .00 7,722.00
0.00 172.00
0.00 34.28
88,823.88 415,731.41
-54,521.76 -155,829.38
0.00 184.00
0.00 184.00
0.00 -184.00
-54,521.76 -156,013.38

Page 1






12:24 PM
06/07/18

Thurston Conservation District
Reconciliation Summary

3082003 - Saving-2410 Shellfish Fund, Period Ending 05/31/2018

May 31, 18
Beginning Balance 223,070.78
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items -24,080.13
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 18.42
Total Cleared Transactions -24.071.71
Cleared Balance 198,999.07
Register Balance as of 05/31/2018 198,999.07
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item -9,943.00
Total New Transactions -9,943.00
Ending Balance 189,056.07

Page 1






12:24 PM
06/07/18

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Detail
3082003 - Saving-2410 Shellfish Fund, Period Ending 05/31/2018

Type Date Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items

Transfer 05/2412018 TRAN...
Transfer 05/24/2018 TRAN...
Transfer 056/26/2018 TRAN...

Totat Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 05/31/2018

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 05/31/2018

New Transactions
Checks and Payments -1 item

Transfer 08/01/2018 TRAN...

Total Checks and Payments
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Clr

R XX

Amount Balance
223,070.78
-14,686.60 -14,686.60
-9,384.91 -24,071.51
-18.62 -24,090.13
-24,0390.13 -24,090.13
18.42 18.42
18.42 18.42
-24,071.71 -24,071.71
-24,071.71 198,999.07
-24,071.71 198,999.07
-9,943.00 -8,943.00
-9,943.00 -9,943.00
-9,943.00 -9,943.00
-34,014.71 189,056.07

Page 1






/
Tit ?@eﬂ@.ﬁd Bank
o %%:ww Since 195
——
Page lofl 05/31/2018
THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
SHELLFISH FUND
2918 FERGUSON ST SW STE A BLDG 1 CYCLE-101 aRREE2410
TUMWATER WA 98512
REG SV MO STMT *¥%*02410
BEGINNING RATE  0.10000 }
PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 04/30/18 s e 223,070,78
PLUS 1 DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS wvvvrvreeeei e 18.42
LESS 3 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS .iivevrerenrcvrirennsinnninnes 24,090.13
LESS MAINTENANCE FEE ...ovveievivierrncririrreesreesirassnassans 0
CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF May 31, 2018 ..rrremcrverescniiiens 198,999.07

NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERTOD: 31
**%* ELECTRONIC / NON-CHECK TRANSACTIONS ***

Pate Description Amount

05/24 Funds Transfer via Online 9,384.91

05/24 Funds Transfer via Online 14,686.60

05/29 April Interest 18.62
*#% DEPQSITS ***

Date Description Amount

05/31 INTEREST PAYMENT 18.42

%k BALANCE BY DATE ***

Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
04/30 223,070.78 05/24 198,999.27 05/29 198,980.65 05/31 198,999.07
PAYER FEDERAL ID NUMBER.............uu.. 91-0260220
INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE.....cocuvnunt 98.20

Federal law requires us to tell you how we collect, share, and protect your personal information. Our privacy policy has not changed
and you may review our policy and practices with respect to your personal information at www.timberiandbank.com/privacy-policy
or we will mall you a free copy upon reguest if you call us at 1-800-562-8761,

Member

FDI@ www. {imberlandbank.com B






12:23 PM
06/07/18

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Summary
3082002 - Saving-6568 - Timberland, Period Ending 05/31/2018

May 31, 18

Beglnning Balance 1,216.45

Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 1 item 0.01

Total Cleared Transactions 0.01
Cleared Balance 1,216.46
Register Balance as of 05/31/2018 1,216.46
Ending Balance 1,216.46

Page 1






12:22 PM
06/07/18

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Detail
3082002 - Saving-6568 - Timberland, Period Ending 05/31/2018

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 1,216.45
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 05/31/2018 X 0.01 0.01
Total Deposits and Credits 0.01 0.01
Total Cleared Transactions 0.01 0.01
Cleared Balance 0.1 1,216.46
Register Balance as of 05/31/2018 0.01 1,216.46
Ending Balance 0.01 1,216.46

Page 1






W/ ~
2

imberkand Bank
NS S lE

Page 1ofi 05/31/2018
THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
2918 FERGUSON ST SW STE A BIDG 1 ‘ : -
TUMWATER WA 98512 - CYCLE-101 6568
REG SV MO STMT **A*¥16568
BEGINNING RATE  0.01000
PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 04/30f18 i iinnnaarerinos 1,216.45
PLUS 1 DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS .vricrrivvinicniraneanes 01
LESS 0 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS ..oeeeiirnr et snenns .00
LESS MAINTEMNANCE FEE ..iviivvreericcniniimsrmemciina s anaen 0
CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF May 31, 2018 e 1,216.46
NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERIOD: 31
*%% DEPQOSITS ***
Date Description Amount
05/31 INTEREST PAYMENT .01

*%*% BALANCE BY DATE ***

Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
04/30 1,216.45 05/31 1,216.46

PAYER FEDERAL ID NUMBER................. 91-0260220

INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE......corunnie 3.37

Federal law requires us to tell you how we collect, share, and protect your personal information. Our privacy policy has not changed
and you may review our policy and practices with respect to youy personal information at www.timberlandbank.com/privacy-policy
or we will mail you a free copy upon request if you call us at 1-800-562-8761.

Member

"y . . : 4L HEUS |3
FDI@ www. timberlandbank. eomn = R ER






11:58 Al
06/07/18

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Summary
3081001 - 308.10.01 Cash TimberLand Bank, Period Ending 05/31/2018

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 43 items
Deposits and Credits - 43 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 23 items
Deposits and Credits - § items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 05/31/2018

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items
Deposits and Credits - 13 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

May 31, 18

-76,365.70
50,037.20

-26,328.50

74,455.03

48,126.53

-48,311.37
765.00

-47,546.37

580.16

-13,968.58
16,393.68

2,425.10

3,005.26

Page 1






11:58 AM
06/07/18

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Detail
3081001 - 308.10.01 Cash TimberLand Bank, Period Ending 05/31/2018

Type Date Num Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 43 items

Bill Pmt -Check 03/26/2018 19574 WACD
Bill Pmt -Check 03/26/2018 19570 Thurston Co Public ...
Bill Pmt -Check 03/26/2018 19568 Salish Sea Conferen...
BHj Pmt -Chack 03/26/2018 19557 Maggie Netherfin
Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2018 19587 Pacific Shellfish Insti...
8ill Pmt -Check 04/12/2018 19585 National Association...
Bilt Pmt -Check 04/12/2018 19577 A & L Western Agric...
Bill Pmt -Check 04/12{2018 19502 Qwg Applied Geology
Bil Pmt -Check 0411212018 19579 Brian Thompson
Bilt Pmt -Check 04/20/2018 19600 Steve Davis
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2018 19599 Riverbend Propertie...
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2018 19601 WADE
Bill Pmt -Checlk 04/20/2018 19598 OfficeTeam
Liability Check 05/01/2018 EFT WA 5t Dept of L&l
Check 05/02/2018 EFT WA St Dept of Reve...
Bili Pmt -Check 05/07/2018 EFT Regence - Heaith C...
Bilt Pmt -Check 05/07/2018 EFT Postal 1A
Liability Check 05/09/2018 CuickBooks Payroll ...
Liability Check 05/09/2018 EFT EFT Payment
Bill Pmt -Checl 05/10/2018 19612 OfficeTeam
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19609 Kathleen M. Jacobson
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19603 Accountemps
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 18611 Minuteman Press
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19606 Comcast
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19625 WA St University En...
Bilt Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19608 Griffin School District
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19624 United Concordia In...
Bill Pmt -Check 05M10/2018 19623 Tumwater School Di...
Bill Pmt -Check 051042018 19616 Puget Sound Energy
Liability Check 05/10/2018 19608 Colonial Supplement...
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19613 Olympian, The
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19618 Ricoh USA, Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19619 Ricoh, USA Inc- Us...
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19622 Rushton, Clifford D.
Bilt Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19610 Lafromboise Comm...
Check 05/10/2018 EFT Dept of Retirement ...
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19607 FP Mailing Solutions
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19615 Pioneer Fuel
Bifl Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19617 Regence - Life Insur...
Liability Check 05/15/2018 EFT Dept of Retirement ...
Check 05/23/2018
Liability Check 05/24/2018 QuickBooks Payroll ...

Liabiiity Check 05/31/2018 EFT
Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 43 items

Deposit 04/10/2018
Paychack 04/25/2018 ddo42...
Paycheck 04/25/2018 dd042...
Paycheck 04/25/2018 dd042...
Paycheck 04/25/2018 dd042...
Paycheck 04/25/2018 dd042...
Paycheck 04/25/2018 ddo42...
Paycheck 04/25/2018 ddg42...
Paycheck 04/252018 dd042...
Paycheck 04/25/2018 ddo42...
Deposit 05/01/2018
Deposit 0510212018
Deposit 05/02/2018
Deposit 05/04/2018
Liability Adjust 05/07/2018
Beposit 05/07/2018
Paycheck 05/10/2018 ddo42...
Paycheck 05/10/2018 dd042...

Dept of Retirement ...

Franks, Amy E

White, Nora E
Bishop, Stephanie E
Moorehead, Sarah
Hatch-Winecka, Am...
Franks, Amy E

Healy, Mara E
Berger, Kathleen T
Warren, Nicole A

Benefit Resource, Inc

White, Nora E
Wharren, Nicole A

o

MMM MBI MR AT IR KT HT KKK KKK HHE KT HK KK HHKHK KR KR KK

MR MHKHKHKHKHAHAEHKHXHK AKX

Amount Balance
74,455.03
-9,221.25 -8,221.25
-3,512.61 -12,733.86
-230.00 -12,063.86
-100.00 -13,063.86
-2,735.99 -15,799.85
-775.00 -16,674.85
-426.60 -17,001.45
-103.64 -17,105.09
-25.00 -17,130.09
-1,620.00 -18,750.09
-1,544.00 -20,294.09
-1,425.00 -21,719.09
-800.00 -22,519.09
-1,116.04 -23,635.13
-2,261.14 -25,886,27
-5,162.09 -31,059.26
-10.00 -31,069.26
-12,853.80 -43,923.06
-3,719.68 -47,642.74
-2,460.00 -50,042.74
-1,968.00 -52,010.74
-1,881.00 -53,801.74
~780.59 -54,672.33
-741.52 -55,413.85
-{22.00 -56,135.85
-653.74 -56,789.59
-595.83 -57,385.42
-473.62 -57,859.04
-314.75 -h8,173.79
-307.68 -68,481.47
-278.98 -58,760.45
-248.62 -59,009.07
-246.21 -59,255.28
-200.78 -59,456.06
-145.20 -58,601.26
-120.81 -58,722.07
-120.77 -59,842.84
-105.36 -59,948.20
-28.62 -59,976.82
-6,952.65 -66,929.47
-30.00 -66,959.47
-8,391.23 -76,350.70
-15.00 -76,365.70
-76,365.70 -76,365.70
1,643.20 1,543.20
0.00 1,543.20
0.00 1,5643.20
0.00 1,543.20
0.060 1,543.20
0.00 1,543.20
0.00 1,643.20
0.00 1,643.20
0.00 1,543.20
0.00 1,543.20
230.00 1,773.20
75.00 1,848.20
145,00 1,993.20
170.00 2,163.20
976.76 3,139.96
3,620.00 6,759.96
0.00 6,759.96
0.00 6,759.96

Page 1






11:58 AM Thurston Conservation District

06/07/18 Reconciliation Detail
3081001 + 308.10.01 Cash TimberLand Bank, Period Ending 05/31/2018

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Paycheck 05/10/2018 dd0o42...  Moorehead, Sarah X 0.00 6,759.96
Paycheck 05/10/2018 dd042... Healy, MaraE X 0.00 6,759.96
Paycheck 05/10/2018 ddo42... Hatch-Winecka, Am... X 0.00 6,759.96
Paycheck 05/10/2018 dd042... Berger, Kathleen T X 0.60 6,759.96
Paycheck 05/10/2018 dd042...  Bishop, Stephanie E X 0.00 6,759.98
Bill Pmt -Cheaclt 05/10/2018 19604 Amy Crowley X 0.00 ) 6,759,926
Deposit 05/10/2018 X 235.35 6,995.31
Deposit 05/10/2018 X 2,348.17 9,343.48
Depaosit 05/11/2018 X 6,218.59 15,562.07
Check 05/15/2018 19626 Whitiock Limited Par... X .00 15,562.07
Deposit 05/15/2018 X 2,805.00 18,367.07 ’
Deposit 0542212018 X 3,800.00 22,167.07
Biti Pmt -Check 05/24/2018 19638 Thurston Co Public ... X 0.00 22,167.07
Transfer 05/24/2018 TRAN... X 9,384.91 31,551.98
Transfer 05/24/2018 TRAN... X 14,686.60 46,238.58
Paycheck 05/25/2018 ddo42...  Bishop, Stephanie E X .00 46,238.58
Paycheck 05/26/2018 ddo42... Healy, Mara E X 0.00 46,238.58
Paycheck 05/25/2018 dd042... Hatch-Winecka, Am... X 0.00 46,238.58
Paycheck 052512018 dd042...  Wairen, Nicole A X 0.00 46,238.58
Paycheck 05/25/2018 dd042... White, Nora E X 0.00 46,238.58
Paycheck 05/25/2018 dd042... Berger, Kathleen T X 0.00 46,238.58
Paycheck 05252018 ddo42... Moorehead, Sarah X 0.00 46,238.58
Deposit 05/25/2018 X } 155.00 46,393.58
Transfer 05/29/2018 TRAN... X 18.62 46,412.20
Deposit 05/31/2018 X 3,625.00 50,037.20

Total Deposits and Credits 50,037.20 50,037.20
Total Cleared Transactions -26,328.50 -26,328.50
Cleared Balance -26,328.50 48,126.53
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 23 items
Bill Pmt -Check 051672017 19261 Crains Office Supply -144.63 -144.63
Bill Pmt -Check 06/05/2017 19256 Crains Office Supply -58.74 -203.37
Bill Pmt -Check 12/29/2017 19505 Wendy Stevens -451.65 -655.02
Bilf Pmt -Check 03/13/2018 19549 Skookumchuck Gra... -200.00 -855.02
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19621 RT1 Fabrication Inc. -9,453.00 -10,308.02
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19620 Riverbend Propertie... -6,178.00 -16,486.02
Bifl Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19602 A & | Western Agric... -595,20 -17,081.22
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19614 Pacific Disposal -49.64 -47,130.86
Check 05/15/2018 19627 Whitlock Limited Par... -3,950.00 -21,080.86
Bifi Pmt -Check 05/24/2018 19639 Thurston County Pu... -14,686.60 -35,767.46
Bill Pmt -Check 05/24/2018 19642 Whitlock Limited Par... -3,950.00 -39,717.46
Bill Pmt -Check 05/24/2018 19631 Accountemps -2,004.50 -41,721,96
Bill Pmt -Check 05/24/2018 19628 OfficeTeam -1,600.00 -43,321.96
Bill Pmt -Check 05/24/2018 19641 washington State Co... . -1,415.15 -44,737.11
Bili Pmit -Check 05/24/2018 19630 Waterfall Engineering -1,375.00 -46,112.11
Bill Pmi -Check 05/24/12018 19634 North Thurston Publl... -1,162.36 47,274 .47
Bill Pmt -Check 05/24/2018 19640 VSP - Vision Care -347.20 47,621,687
Bill Pmt -Check 05/24/2018 19637 Satish Sea Conferen... -230.00 -47,851.67
Bill Pmt -Check 05/24/208 19635 Okanogan Conserva,.. -200.00 -48,051.67
Bill Pmt -Check 05/24/2018 19636 Olympia School Dist... -170.60 -48,221.67
Bill Pmt -Check 05/24{2018 19632 Bishop, Stephanie -33.00 -48,254.67
Bill Pmt -Check 05/2412018 19629 Kathleen Berger -30.50 -48,285.17
Liability Check 05/24/2018 19633 Colonial Supptement... ~26.20 -48,311.37
Total Checks and Payments -48,311.37 -48,311.37

Page 2






11:58 AM Thurston Conservation District
06/07/18 Reconciliation Detail
3081001 * 308.10.01 Cash TimberLand Bank, Period Ending 05/31/2018
Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Deposits and Credits - 5 items
Transfer 10/09/2017 300.00 300.00
Sales Recelpt 10/3172017 60541... ASMNT:A099 - Equi... 130.00 430.00
Transfer 11/09/2017 100.00 530.00
Sales Receipt 11/30/2017 60541...  ASMNT:A089 - Equi... 180.00 710.00
Sales Receipt 12/31/2017 60541... ASMNT:A099 - Equi... 55.00 765.00
Total Deposits and Credits 765.00 765.00
Total Uncleared Transactions -47,548.37 -47,546.37
Register Balance as of 05/31/2018 -73,874.87 580.16
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items
Liability Check 06/01/2018 EFT EFT Payment -3,995.32 -3,995.32
Liability Check 06/07/2018 QuickBooks Payroll ... -8,945.18 -12,940.50
Liability Check 06/07/2018 QuickBooks Payrolt ... -1,028.08 -13,968.58
Total Checks and Payments -13,968.58 -13,968.58
Deposits and Credits - 13 items
Deposit 06/01/2018 215.94 215.94
Deposit 06/01/2018 3,362.67 3,678.51
Transfer 06/01/2018 TRAN... 9,943.00 13,521.51
Deposit 06/04/2018 1,231.58 14,753.08
Deposit 06/06/2018 1,640.59 16,393.68
Paycheck 06/08/2018 dd042... Warren, Nicole A 0.00 16,393.68
Paycheck 06/08/2018 ddo42...  Bishop, Stephanie E 0.00 16,393.68
Paycheck 06/08/2018 ddo42... Hatch-Winecka, Am... 0.00 16,393.68
Paycheck 06/08/2018 dd042... Healy, Mara E 0.00 16,393.68
Paycheck 06/08/2018 ¢d042...  Moorehead, Sarah 0.60 16,393.68
Paycheck 06/08/2018 ddo42... White, Nora E 0.00 16,393.68
Paycheck 06/08/2018 ddo42...  Berger, Kathleen T 0.00 16,393.68
Paycheck 06/08/2018 dd042... Healy, Mara E 0.00 16,393.68
.Total Deposits and Credits 16,393.68 16,393.68
Total New Transactions 2,425.10 242510
Ending Balance -71,449.77 3,005.26

Page 3






Page 10f5 05/31/2018
THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
2018 FERGUSON ST SW STE A BLDG 1

TUMWATER WA 98512 CYCLE-030 HAFIAXOS54
FREE BUSINESS CK **%*%06554
PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 04/30/18 i 75,998.23
PLUS . 16 DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS ..cvvvvivemnmmriiacaannnnnn 48,494.00
{LESS 43 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS ...coiiiiiiinnmae it 76,365.70
LESS MAINTENANCE FEE .ovvvvriircernreieiiinmcasassrsssansasnnnies 0
CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF May 31, 018 e 48,126.53

NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERIOD: 31
*%% CHECK TRANSACTIONS **3*

Date Serial Amount Date Serial Amount Date Serial Amount
05/01 19557 * 100.00 05/23 19600 1,620.00 05/29 19613 278.98
05/15 19568 * 230.00 05/11 19601 1,425.00 05/29 19615 * 105.36
05/01 19570 ¥  3,512.61 05/29 19603 *  1,881.00 05/29 19616 314.75
05/01 19574 ¥ 9,221.25 05/31 19605 * 307.68 05/30 19617 28.62
05/03 19577 #* 426.60 05/31 19606 741.52 05/29 19618 248.62
05/07 19579 * 25.00 05/31 19607 . 120.77 05/29 19619 246.21
05/21 19585 * 775.00 05/30 19608 653.74 05/31 19622 * 200.78
05/16 19587 *  2,735.99 05/30 19609 1,968.00 05/30 19623 473.62
05/03 19592 * 103.64 05/29 19610 145.20 05/30 19624 595.83
05/02 19598 * 800.00 05/31 19611 780.59 05/29 19625 722.00
05/09 19599 1,544.00 05/29 19612 2,400.00

(*) Asterisk denotes skip in check sequence

*%* ELECTRONIC / NON-CHECK TRANSACTIONS ***

Date Description Amount

05/01 AC LABORZINDUSTRIES L&I ELF 1,116.047
05/02 AC WA DEPT REVENUE TAX PYMT 2,261.147
05/07 AC POSTALIA TDCPOSTAGE 10.00 ¢
05/07 AC BLUESHIFLD OF WA INS. PREM. 516299~
05/09 AC IRS USATAXPYMT 3,719.687
05/09 AC INTUIT PAYROLL S QUICKBOOKS 12,853.80 7
05/14 AC WA DEPT RET SYS DRS EPAY 120.81
05/15 AC WA DEPT RET 5YS DRS EPAY 6,952.65

05/23 STOP PAYMENT FEE 30.00

05/24 AC INTUIT PAYROLL S QUICKBOOKS 9,391.23

Federal faw requires us to tell you how we coflect, share, and protect your personal information. Our privacy policy has not changed
and you may review our policy and practices with respect to your personal information at www.timberlandbank.com/fprivacy-policy
or we will mail you a free copy upon request if you call us at 1-800-562-8761.

Member
FDI@“ www.tinberlandbank. com : oy






- -\,ZW"@#ME

f 9@ ﬁmm

www.timberlandbank com

Singe 195
Page 20ofb 05/31/2018

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT

2918 FERGUSON ST SW STE A BLD& 1 FRRRRRGES

TUMWATER WA 98512

**%% ELECTRONIC / NON-CHECK TRANSACTIONS ***
Date Description Amount
05/31 AC WA DEPT RET SYS DRS EPAY 15.00
*%% DEPQSITS *#*
Date Description Amount
05/01 CK Deposit 230,00
05/02 CK Deposit 75.00
05/02 CK Deposit 145.00 —
05/04 CK Deposit 170.00
05/07 AC BENEFIT RESOURCE PAYMENT 976.76
05/07 CK Deposit 3,620.00
05/10 AC TCTREASURFR 1104 CITYREMIT 2,348.17
05/10 CK Deposit 235.35
05/11 CK Deposit 6,218.59
05/15 CK Deposit 2,805.00
05/22 CK Deposit 3,800.00
05/24 Funds Transfer via Onfine 9,384.91
05/24 Funds Transfer via Online 14,686.60
05/25 CK Deposit 155.00
05/29 April Interest 18.62
05/31 CK Deposit 3,625.00
x%% BALANCE BY DATE ***
Date ~ Balance Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
04/30 75,998.23 05/01 62,278.33 05/02 59,437.19 05/03 £8,906.95
05/04 59,076.95 05/07 58,475.72 05/09 40,358.24 05/10 42,941.76
05/11 47,735.35 05/14 47,614.54 05/15 43,236.89 05/16 40,500.90
05/21 39,725.90 05/22 43,525.90 05/23 41,875.90 05/24 56,556.18
05/25 56,711.18 05/29 50,387.68 05/30 46,667.87 05/31 48,126.53.
NOTE: THERE IS A NEW PHONE NUMBER TO CALL TO REPORT A
LOST OR STOLEN CARD. THE NUMBER IS 1-800-500-1044.
Member
FDIC@ .@ EQUAL HOUSIRG






19557
TUBERLAKD BAHKL
THHRSKON c?}}g“"ﬁ?gm:ﬁsrmcr AFIWASHHGTON STREET 58 ™ ST
TUJWATEH. YA §SS12A10F CUYEGHA WA fLE01 oo
51N N
PR s 30000
eromor
O Heddrsd i 0G0
UxgatEtei®
G20 55 ST
iy, WASID2

wwo gk Aptwd eats
& el 3

WORRSET B35 LT075MT LRODDAS SN

b)Ull{L{ li@ 18568
THURSTON CONSERVATION DHSTRICT TMBERLANO BANK. .
2918 FEASUSON 87 5, 5UTE A A RNCTO STRLET S8 THAIIE
WULTAATER, WA Ru312511T froni
EE ST
pavaome, S5 Sea Corferentz ol WINY Exlerdod Ed 230,00
oRrTx o6 ¥

Tee Horphed Thivyy and (100

sm Suscmkm ot Frdd B
316 Kigh
ﬂewmmms

DA B sememmcramis iy
“OLA5CAY 4375L7HT5M) LHODDESLA

Page: 3 of 5

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICE R R liﬁii
wwn;:;.r;vrus:‘sfuln GUNFIA WA o201 L
porsome o Aspocrn ol Cotsen i Dbt g T
Sevt Hinded Svonl

Matiert AsgockiTion of Conytewition Dt
PO S 73X8 THURLFHOW OO STRYATION bepume |

Bamoas, D 2ANINS

MEWG  swonl mankerkip

T

[P

FOL1A5H5* 1IFTIPOPSLE LADDOES W

05/21/2018 19585 $775.00

,,... ey Y e e o PR P e

THURSTOR CONSERVATION DISTAICT TR CEALAMD BAK 19687
EIBCA ST 5w, SUI 423 WATHIIGTON STREET BE SEAERST
MMAIE&WA ;:;u nn DOYEFIR, WA 0531 LlF el ]
rans PSR it ’ 273500
ftls s

Yara Theusond Saven Hencred Thity-Foe 2nd SS100

DOLLARS
Paofe Shekiah bsftal
1205 el E B2 FHAHIGn CORSTAVIBI S

fritcaptrig ,ffﬂfrg

WEuo  SPgenl actiios
[ ——.

o158 RISEPDPGMI LYDDOESSHY

05[ 15[ 2018 19568 $230.00

ki STON [ 18570
71 ERLAN
HUR ONSER\I‘A JON DiSTRICT L D EANK - v
mnﬂ.wa S452818T CUTMPAL WA Dac01 HIENE

:va“‘ Thuryion Co Pubis Headh 351261
Do oFF

§

Torug Thousard P Hondd
DOLLARS
Thutaers Gounty Brikimg Vet L T8 COSHERVA
Envtrments Heath Do, PoLrari v 2l
+ 2009 Likeride Oivw S4

Qiprls, Wapdioz

:
I
1
t
[ WEMO 2017 Clear Chokts krvwiocs

& was i

LN

wOIE5 0 $32GLPB 5L LHODOESShY

05/16/2018 19587 $2,735.99

[ — T D ———
THURSTOR CONSERVATION DISTRICY THRIERLAND BANK 19592 ]
FERGUSON 5T BV, BIATEA 123 WASHNGTORSTAEET SE L U
mmrmw,\ 258 OLYHFLA FIA BA30E . Lib:ut]
o iaApECrotgy § st
ftiehy R
e dred Thizo 45
BOLLAKS
m:‘f*“ THUTEH O CE8 SEAVATION DTG
3402 Ant HE pdﬁcf.} Bt
. Cympla ASHS "
PMING  edging dribg carerenca - el =
SRl & i3 -

PO 159 ¢t 3251707500 LYODDESSLY

05/01/ 2018 19570 $3,512.61

19574
TKUR&TON CONSERVATION B]S‘I’R!C‘I’ mwmiﬂ!-m‘ﬂ BAKK. - ) ot
fa s em, Wi i e U WA el Ve
weone WAGE SE221.25
eapixey H
$ton Thovsand Twd Husdeed Tealy O
DOLLARS
waco o povkATOK R TRCE
1654 Bradey Rosd
Bow, WA 5282
P ToeTE
O B

POAG5 YN 03351707588 LA0D0BSSLY

05/01/2018 19574 $9,221.25

05/03/2018 19592 $103.64

TR T P L 1oL FLLE £ P B o Do eury o £ 1S i N e e S S R

* THURSTOH CONSERVATION i Tod3 ERLANO BAHK 10598
ERBUSOHST N, BUREA - o AZVHKSHGTON STREET SE s
wmmm.m B3z CLRIA WA 53531 it
rovrams  OficaTeam BO0.0E
ekt 5
Byt Hrsied s G103
DOILARS
Caates e *
POERTAINE 2
154 Argetes, CA BOOTE 295

hEpt Adin Persaonsd
L Br scomrsetsrrutap e )

YO 1G596s 113251 T0T54F LA0DDRESWe

HOLRSETE A3 25IT075LWI MTODOESShY

-05/02/2018 19598 $800.00
= —

THURSTCH CONSERVATION DISTRICY . TRALRLAND BANK 10508 ¢
AGA SO BT Sv, SUITE A1) WASHEG TN STHEET SE NI
mw wnmsuur DLYLMA WA 3301 ALY . R
prt it i
!
eavromy _ Pvebed Progetes, LLG 1S 0h
QADLAGE , 3
e Th Hurod Foy Fir ad QY10
IXWEARS
Fieabend Progesion 1L
2O TUE AmSE

Tering, WA U529

- wEua . IS CREP Cosbshan ... [ T T

£ e pan s ras o

vO1R539e N325L20754E LP00ESShe

: T

18578
TWMHERLAHG BAH]
THIJRETON GONSEI}\[’;IIDN DISTRICT Bpri k xE\‘se it
ruwmm.m wstmn OUTHIFIA WA B2501 <Hare
343
terome  Brign Thanpson s b=t
ritoety

Tataty-Fis a5 D100
DINLARS
TRIARTON DO WSER VAT DLy TAK!

BanThemgsin
121 Backsmith
Rohata, WASEST : ’cﬂ’”ﬂ— fluokfr

54 i
AR DI TARNE H
B scoemmenmintemm iy e G R i

HOIRS 7Y HAATLIDTSHE LADOOR S50 e

{ LEMO  mane $0eRdw HpET

05/03/2018 19577 $426.60
T LT

05[09[2018 19599 $1,544.00
e -

SRS

05/077/2048 19579 $25.00

019600 133254 70754K
o i :

O5I23I2018 19600 $1,620 00






THURGTON CONSERVATIGH DISTRIGT TustaLp B 19601
S, BUTE A A7) WASHHGTOH S1REET £ fuvmm
wwt ml.m\ RESVZELET DLYWRIA, YA 1131 R
S i
e VADE 442500
Slreces . 3
" Toousand oot Hsced Tweny P and OYGE?
WIADE
oo koo OO I‘M.ﬂL COHTERYATON JTRCT
£ Harpegan s
Ly, WA S5364.8520

t MEUG  2DVBWRCE Argsbalong

B wearmmenertmots Krasbenes G

POAYET L R3PS0 750LE L0006 554"

Page: 4 of 5

'!HURSTON CONSERVATION CISTRICT TIMGETLAHD BANK '
¢, SUITE A AR WASHHGTON STREET SE s
MM' WA sasiaaier t o A Basa1 SHO0I
PAYTOGR Hathbsan 14, kextron 1,056.00
oo 3
Cxa 3| andred Sinty- g V0D
Kiﬂemll Jnonbaon
Totne U0 CONAERATON SATECT
lePWﬂi StHN
Oiympls, WASSHT
pya
ML) 14

. & 13 —
rD LREOSY 3253170750 L900DESSL

-
05/11/2018 19601 $1,425.00 05/30/2018 19609 $1,968.00
THURSTOH CONSERVATION BIETAIGY gL 19603 THURSTOM CONSERVATION DISTRICT D les1o
“Té“w, fiti mnvﬁ‘wa ] 5 Sgens i ﬂs'\‘;wmﬂf' pﬁ’:ﬁ’}ﬁ‘ DLWA, WA 52801 EHLAE =
TSk - ITTHIE |
e AEOUURS “LBH5.00 sy Libosholss Commuricifons 14520 |
arviroy ¥ o 5
o0 Rty O 4 LSO o
: DOLLARS . DoLLARS
PO Bax 743285 1w:nonmlummu L4 ) !h-iwbczm-h:;gmnthx x T
Los hrgeltn, CATNZES, - : Cartrata, WA
. R - a3
veun MO pamrd thatben TI00J18
3 & &
vOuge03Ir BIZ5L70T50T LHOOAR S5 |_ *OLAE LD HI2SA70TSNE LIODOLEST
05/29/2018 19603 $1,881.00 05/29/2018 19610 $145.20
—— e P TEXIT
p—
19605 THURSTON GONSERVATION DISTAICT THBERLAD 892K 9611
YHURSTON CONSERVATICH DISYRICT TAIBERLAND RANY i AV, U E A A WASIRIGTON STRERT SE [
FERBUSON. I VIASKEHOTON STREET §€ u WA uuum LY, WA P53 Suae
(ATER, V7. u.num DLYLESA WA F81 o k
10 VE-IE o
oy Colonid Soppemicta sz 307,68 {jyppe  MommaRe 5 TS
Bheace §
Tresa Hosd d Savin mit E290) +
DOLLARS ASeteran Prest
ColelalLiy TS Tom CONUUNATON ERTRT . 1075 Bizek Lake Bivd. TURNIoH COSERUATGA DETNCE
movgie ; D 7
. 72, 50 2¥ R0 ;
e wena ﬂj /g"//
B -3 & -]
WOHLREOSW 15326 k70 TEL LHDOALSSLY POEELIC 12325370 75% LOODDARSSNE
L—
05/31/2018 19605 $307.68 05/31/2018 19611 $780.59
i s RS S eSS S ———E 3 O I SR 7 T L (G 2B T L —
19606 ’ 19612
THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT TUOERLAND BRIK ,“THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICY THDERLAD JA:K
it R e “ﬁfﬁﬂ, “,,f;‘{{, o I
papiomie  Gemeasl s 741452 armme  WaTeim 240000
oneRar oo - . s
oty 00 and ST * Twe "
POLLARS DOLLARS
mm'sam m‘-.ullmcmflznuml papock ;‘:‘E:f.ﬁm RSO TR AN ST
Santle, WA SEI 241244 Lot Pngaas, CA #OUT442E5 :2 5 g M é /
wino 1 Totessisme KOO ‘ ——‘@—mr;sm—‘
L 8 ] . L 8 1]
¢O0L9ROGF 1325 L7075ME LFODDES S »O\9E LI N3I2ELP07EME LYODOBS G
05[ 31/2018 19606 $741.52 05/29/2018 19612 $2,400.00
-y I s e =
R o
THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT s liig?: " THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT o 19693
1:mwmw.wn it YbPin A 50 el T A AT HA HS0d Bl
ST 358 T
nvrone  FP Hawg Sabfns e enesor TR Gy . “278.69
HY 3 oanaof $
Oca Huseed Torpnty and 70 T Hiid Stveety-Dight md S0
P Puldiing Canpa ponars
[l
1;;";‘;_32"“ NURTOR COSERTON SETREE bty r THALITEN COMZAVATION (GTRCT
Seate, V1A . . Q Z ! ?_?Z z
ety s 2 " a2 . ) f‘?—
veva ' i i aden { L0 - Cre Womzers ORSBTRO3T

B s e st B

YOAREGTY 12125170754 BR000E55LY

& '3
YOI9EIIC 125170 TENM] LRRO0EE5LF

05]'31[2018 19607 $120.77

05/29/2018 19613 $278.98

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT L i?g?i
Tohr IS !:x\:n ::‘lls-eia? OCYMPMA WA B4ERT L3l
360' 543504 3
P Tt Gt St isrit " “gsa T
et !1 [
S Hondred Faly-Thens and 74A408"
- X DOULARS
Gt St Dioed 08 CONBERVATIDN DISTRICT
£530 334 AverwnHVY i
Oiypia, #IA P52 .
oA~
) [4
[ & i

YOLIG0EY 11325470754 LIDDORS S

05/30/2018 19608 $653.74

!
| h|
‘% TH\JRS'IONGDNSER\I‘ATIONDISTRIGT e vp;;mnmaz inlﬁ
nnmnsa.ws um-m—r OLYMPLA WA Elrie
| e
| mymmae  FoerFosl $ 110538
| ot
<t

THTALTOR CORMEVATON BATART

2 [eer—t
FDLREAGE K3 PSAT0TSLE LAOOOBSSLE

05/29/2018 19615 $105.36







£ L 1 oy o ] LK 3 LT AL L 2 L it T kA “
: THURSTON CONSERVATION HISTRIGT - - e EA 19516
FERGUSON 5T S, SAKTE A - nre APAVASHINGTN AR
WM WA M:\HI., - CLYLIFIA, YA §5201 18
E SR
e Lo TIIATS
3R s
DOLLARS
Fugh! Sound Eni PHIKA10H CONLERVATIN DRTRET
Pmlmschmm aomm .
* FOBoxS12:8 -

Eotevoe, ¥a 360039264

u#'

rOLAG MG 125170750 LYOGORGSLE

05/29/2018 19616 $314.75

¥ a
: 10617
| TRURSTON cnns:avglguu DISIRICT PO e d e O it
S RATER A Rt b8 AP WA RS séang
034380
mrromes  FepeetZsdRai § e
it - .
R
DOLLARS
PaMap Axsranee Compary, THIRATOH CONMERYATIIN BT
PO Bex 6648 0
Feniad, CRST2-6640 - .
- A e U
B - A
CO1RE LTS MI2EAT0YS%LE LADOOARSELS +D00NNO RE86 24

05/30/2018 19617 $28.62

10518
GE RLAND BANN
TH R O T e o e P et TP [y
TUHATEIL T St 4t CUMEI WA 1031 A
yroma  ReAUSAhe 24862 i
oarckot 3
ty-Eght and GIEY
DOLLARS
Foast USA. e, -
i B0 Bat 650073
Dstw, TX TSHS.

by Lo

¥ oL
3 B p:
YvOL9EIEN 1251707541 LEODOBSSW

05/29/2018 19618 $248.62

* 2018 FERGSON AT S SATEA - H
wuvmmwnnsum:- . . :

RO mua\m
. POBaINTHAD-
Pasadens, CARTHIDG!

FUI‘?BL‘W [H SZEE?D?SI«I. h‘iDﬂDBSEhI‘

05[29[2018 19619 $246.21
n’.‘

prT——— L o T
19622
TMBERLANG DANK
T!IURSTON CONSE“V?;IDN DISTRIGT - T s Pty
wwﬁ ST OUYMPLAVIA #3301 _ wiewie .
eocoia Daugfxhie 5 e
CADERDF
TraaHerded end THEDY
POLLARS
3?'.";‘@2“:9 " TSN COMTERYATA G AT
-2 A [
Gyt FiASS0E ‘e, e
MEAD  Trasd Exgeass Voucher « Exerabe’y A b S
& B —

woage 2R KHA2537075%: LADDOGS5SH

05/31/2018 19622 $200.78

19623
TOIENLANE #ANK

THURETQN C{)Nssﬁ'ﬂs\'l‘&‘:‘ﬂw DISTARICT !uwm amEErBE ;ﬂmﬂu"w”m |

Ifﬁ TH\.WA “51?-““ s

W i

i rome  Tumwater Bchool Dbk g e
o1
Fozt bunditd Sgsenty Thice, 104
DOLLARS

1 Tunmardes Bchpol Dielricd
21 Lryroad Avonsa EW
Tumner, WA 96512840

THRTH OK EONIRVATION BIFTRIGY

B g
roLgLEIe K3AR517075LE LH0D06 554"

Page: 50f 5

_HL

Tﬂuruam coHsER\m‘rIDN ulsTRA v

HIBFERS ST5v,50TEA

CTUADAAYERL WA 585“-5\.1
S deTsazs

- Fr -‘w:w B

: U('Mﬂm hl\-llm:: Co
POBRNIT .
. Phiedédesia, PMBIB:-?S’H

N .

wEAAE LY A3ZSLI07SWI LRODDESSLY

05[30[2018 19624 $595. 83

THURSTOH CONSERVATION DISTRICT TWOERLAND RAHK 19625
2910 FERGUSON ST 5. SUFEA ALY PIASHNGTON SIREETSE TR
TUWNATER ¥IA 12407 ’ DLYW P, WA BESI L SO0
TS LR DT
pavrome WA Siate University Entigy Program J—
OnxRer 5
Seven Hundried Tezely Trer
ViASute Urhewrsty Energy Fiogrom
Pobor IS
SOSPmBISE

Cipmpta, YA BA504-3165

HESD  Jecosnt 1003 [T

B sremmems s B

COAE256¢ 12517075 LYOODLESLE

05/30/2018 19623 $473.62

05/29/2018 19625 $722.00






1217 PM
06/07/18

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Summary

Wells Fargo, Period Ending 05/15/2018

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 34 items
Payments and Credits - 4 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 54 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 05/15/2018

New Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 8 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

May 15, 18
6,428.67
2,771.27
3,249.83
478.56
5,951.11
-6,668.18
-6,668.18
12,619.29
-1,325.17
-1,325.17
13,044.46

Page 1






12:17 PM
06/07/18

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Detail
Welis Fargo, Period Ending 05/15/2018

Type Date Num Name
Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Charges and Cash Advances - 34 Hems
Credit Card Charge  04/12/2018 8269 UPS
Credit Card Charge  04/17/2018 8346 Black Lake Organic
Credit Card Charge ~ 04/17/2018 Washington State D...
Credit Card Charge  04/18/2018 Sandstone Cafe
Credit Card Charge  04/19/2018 8272 UPS
Credit Card Charge  04/18/2018 8273 UuPs
Credit Card Charge  04/20/2018 LUS Postal Service
Credit Gard Charge ~ 04/22/2018 MRSC
Credit Card Charge  04/23/2018 8344 Haggen
Cradit Card Charge  04/23/2018 8343 Target
Credit Card Charge  04/24/2018 8195 Starbucks
Credit Card Charge  04/24/2018 8342 Safeway
Credit Card Charge  04/24/2018 Harbor Freight
Credit Card Charge  04/26/2018 8345 Meconi's
Credit Card Charge  04/26/2018 Cabelas
Credit Card Charge - 04/26/2018 8218 Wal Mart
Credit Card Charge  04/26/2018 8277 upPs
Credit Card Charge  04/26/2018 8219 Grocery Outlet
Credit Card Charge (5/01/2018 Staples
Credit Card Charge  05/03/2018 12812 United Concordia In...
Credit Card Charge  05/03/2018 12941 United Concordia in...
Credit Card Charge ~ 05/03/2018 8242 UPS
Credit Card Charge  05/07/2018 8357 T Sheets
Credit Card Charge  05/07/2018 Capitol Campus Par...
Credit Card Charge  05/08/2018 Trader Joes
Credit Card Charge  05/10/2018 GoToMeeting
Credit Card Charge  05/10/2018 8270 San Franscisco Stre...
Credit Card Charge  05/10/2018 7-11 Tumwater
Credit Card Charge  05/10/2018 8292 UPS
Credit Card Charge  05/10/2018 806Y Washington State F...
Credit Card Charge  05/10/2018 Kingston Parking
Credit Card Charge  05/11/2018 Amazon
Credit Card Charge  05/11/2018 8356 Grogery Outlet
Credit Card Charge  05/15/2018

Total Charges and Cash Advances

Payments and Credits - 4 items
Credit Card Credit 1212012017 EFT Wells Fargo
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Natural Rain
Credit Card Charge  12{31/2017 Natural Rain
Check 04/20/2018 EFT Wells Fargo

Total Cleared Transactions

Clearad Balance

Uncleared Transactions

Charges and Cash Advances - 54 items

Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge

06/30/2017
08/22/2017
09/06/2017
09/06/2017
09/06/2017
09/06/2017
10/24/2017
10/27/2017
1012712017
1012772017
102712017
10/27/2017
10/27/2017
1002712017
1012772017
1042712017
10/27/2017

7846
7868
7754
7868
7852
8017
8005
8008
8024
8023
8007
8011
7959
8603
8026
8028

Best Buy
Fed Ex

San Franscisco Stre...

Trader Joes

Wagners European ...

Spooner Berry Farm

Dispute Resolution ...

Minuternan Press
SPSCC

San Franscisco Stre...

Albertsons
Brown Paper Tickets
Starbucks
Facebook

Dispute Resolution ...

Fred Meyer
Haggen

Cir

><><><><><><><><><><><)<><><><><><-><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><

MM KK

Amount Balance
6,429.67
-9.81 .81
-80.93 -80.74
~13.00 -103.74
-13.60 -117.34
-9.81 -127.15
-9.76 -136.91
-26.80 -163.71
-135.00 -208.71
-20.93 -319.64
-14,12 -333.76
-36.88 ~370.64
-10.00 -380.64
-9.79 -390.43
-308.14 -698.57
-144.26 -838.83
-13.02 -851.85
-10.91 -862.76
-8.97 -871.73
-37.86 -908.59
-595.83 -1,505.42
-551.86 -2,057.28
-10.46 -2,067.74
-60.0¢ -2,127.74
-16.00 -2,143.74
-39.94 -2,183.68
-378.97 -2,562.65
-51.75 -2,614.40
-39.81 -2,654.01
-12.81 -2,666.82
-8.35 -2,675.17
-6.00 -2,681.17
-34.99 -2,716.16
-16.48 -2,732.64
-38.63 -2.771.27
-2771.27 -2 771.27
2,249.83 2,249.83
0.00 2,249.83
0.00 2,249.83
1,000.00 3,249.83
478.56 478.56
-478.56 5,051.11
-55.25 «65.25
-18.32 -83.57
-33.92 -117.49
-33.58 -151.07
-32.67 -183.74
-23.00 -208.74
-30.00 -236.74
-890.43 -1,127.17
154,75 -1,281.92
-152.70 -1,434.62
-68.45 -1,503.07
-53.74 ~1,556.81
-34.71 -1,591.62
-30.00 -1,621.52
-30.00 -1,651.62
-26.89 -1,678.41
-18.01 -1,696.42

Page 1






12:17 PM Thurston Conservation District
06/07/18 Reconciliation Detail
‘ Wells Fargo, Period Ending 05/15/2018
Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2017 8029 Olympia Food Co-Op -14.90 -1,711.32
Credit Card Charge  10/31/2017 7979 Caspio Inc -59.00 -1,770.32
Credit Card Charge  10/31/2017 8016 Dispute Resolutien ... ~30.00 -1,800.32
Credit Card Charge 10/31/2017 8044 Dispute Resolution ... -30.00 -1,830.32
Credit Card Charge  10/31/2017 7993 Dispute Resolution ... . -30.00 -1,860.32
Credit Card Charge 10/31/2017 7980 Dispute Resolution ... -30.00 -1,880.32
Credit Card Charge  14/01/2017 7983 Brown Paper Tickels -26.87 -1,917.19
Credit Card Charge  11/08/2017 7981 Office Depot -209.08 -2,126.27
Credit Card Charge  11/08/2017 7862 San Franscisco Stre... -47.04 -2,173.31
Credit Card Charge  11/08/2017 7982 Wagners European ... -25.05 -2,198.38
Credit Card Charge  11/08/2017 7882 Trader Joes -11.98 -2,210.34
Credit Card Charge 11/08/2017 7982 Trader Joes -7.99 -2,218.33
Credit Card Charge 1111412017 Window Seat Media -2,002.04 -4,220.37
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 7907 Amazon -292.95 -4,513.32
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 7920 Harbor Frefght -144.,20 -4,657.52
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 T Sheets -85.00 -4,742.52
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 Crains Office Supply -73.97 -4,816.49
Credit Card Charge 111412017 7905 Starbucks -34.71 -4,851.20
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 7919 Olympia Food Co-Op -32.53 -4,883.73
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 7917 Cah -27.43 -4,911.16
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 7919 Haggen -21.26 -4,932.42
Credit Card Charge 1111442017 7505 Trader Joes -18.95 -4,951.37
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 7918 Fred Meayer -8.60 -4,960.06
Credit Card Charge  12/08/2017 8074 Staples -170.64 -5,130.70
Credit Card Charge  12/08/2017 8089 Facebook -10.00 -5,140.70
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 UPs -19.71 -5,160.41
Credit Card Charge  01/10/2018 -94.88 -5,255.29
Credit Card Charge 03/13/2018 8146 Caspio Inc -69.00 -5,314.29
Credit Card Charge  03/13/2018 8156 REI -16.27 -5,330.56
Credit Card Charge  03/21/2018 8075 Crains Office Supply -442 .39 -5,772.95
Credit Card Charge  03/21/2018 8076 Crains Office Supply -140.80 -5,913.75
Credit Card Charge  03/21/2018 T Sheels -80.00 -5,993.75
Credit Card Charge  03/21/2018 8091 Chevron -68.04 -6,081.79
Credit Card Charge  03/21/2018 7964 Orca Books -36.88 -6,088.67
Credit Card Charge  03/21/2018 8069 Port of Kingston -5.00 -6,103.67
Credit Card Charge  05/11/2018 First Student Charter -552.61 -6,656.18
Credit Card Charge.  05/15/2018 Capltol Gampus Par... -12.00 -6,668.18
Total Charges and Cash Advances -6,668.18 -6,668.18
Total Uncleared Transactions -6,668.18 -6,668.18
Register Balance as of 06/15/2018 6,189.62 12,618.29
New Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 8 items
Credit Card Charge  05/17/2018 8339 Uprs -10.91 -10.91
Credit Card Charge  05/21/2018 AMPM -51.15 -62.06
Bilt Pmt -CCard 05/23/2018 Amy Crowley -480.C0 -542.06
Credit Card Charge 06/01/2018 P1-40... QuickBooks Payroil ... -680.00 -1,222.06
Credit Card Charge  06/01/2018 8355 UPS -9.85 -1,231.91
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2018 8348 Tumwater Parks and... -50.00 -1,281.91
Credit Card Charge  06/05/2018 8221 upPs -33.50 -1,315.41
Gredit Card Charge  08/05/2018 8349 ups -9.76 -1,325.47
Total Charges and Cash Advances -1,325.17 -1,326.17
Total New Transactions -1,325.17 -1,325.17
Ending Balance 7,514.79 13,944.46

Page 2






Tab 5






awodu| 13N

11878 9TL'ETY 87S'89¢'T |V6L°089 9/£L'9ST 0LS'LE6 LTOV9T 0v6°9ST 856°0C¢E sasuadx] |e10]
0£¥'99 T/9C TOT'69 68/'9¢ 002'T 986°LC vv9°'6¢ TLV'T STT'TY JBY10
TEL L a3 TLiL el 9Jeys 1so0d
0TZ'9t vIe‘se 2STL 86S°¢E 865°c 808°6€ 9TLTE ¥2STL S9IM|IIN pue sanljioey
988¥T |[89€'9 ST'TT 6Tv'L 'S T/8CT 9St'L LT6 £8€'8 [aned |
8/5°/L8 €66°SE TLS'€TT 88808 ESP'6 Iv€'06 0699 0vS'9T ogT'ee S30IAIDS PIOBIIUOD
097'8L L9€'TS LT9'6TT L9€8L 09.6Y LTT'8TT 80T 809'T 00S‘T S9OIAISS |BUOISS0.d
689°L 0T6°0€ 665'8¢€ LYE'8 SY8YT €6T°EC 699 G90'9T 90¥'ST salddng
S87'69 TI8'ee L60°€6 S87'69 718'¢ee L60'E6 peayssnQ
96T 6V 6SS'6TC GSLTIL 10Ty Pr6‘OrT 956795 ¥8TTL ST9'8L 66L67T s}yauag pue salie|es
sasuadx3y

2Jualtayia lenioy 198png CRITENEg| leniay 128png ERIESETNIg) |eniy 123png

8102 QA STA 8T0C 8T0C IA STAd 8T0C 8102 QIA 8TA4 8T0¢

€LL'L86 ¥19'€8¢ LBE'TLT'T |98VLSL 780081 895°L€6 vEY'8ST ZES'E0T 6I8°EEE awodu] [ej0]
Iv'C LT anuaA3Yy "ISIN
815'S [474%3 000°s gunsa] [10s
GS8'T STET 09%'€ |ejuay juswdinby
0 808'8T 005°S¢ 9les jueld
CEE LY TL8CY 702’06 uonejuaws|dw| JOSM
S¥8'S8 T18'¢eT £S960T peay4anQ Juein
0L¥'ST 0S0TT SU0I323]|0D) JUBWISSASSY
0 0 000°00T £TOT wouy 1anohile)
SWodu]

paiedpnuy |enay 1e8png pajedpniuy |enidoy 198png p=a1edpnuy |en1oy 128png

Swoou] 8T0Z| QA STAd 8T0T [2wodu| 8T0Z| QA STAd 8102  |2woou| 8TOZ| QIA STAd 8T0C
spung [e10] spund pajulsay Spund pajuisaiun

gLoz Aep - Aenuep
Alewwing - [enjoy "sA }2bpng sso @ Jjoid
19L}SIg UoneAIasUo) uolsinyl






Tab 6






Cons_ervption
District

To: TCD Board of Supervisors
From: Sarah Moorehead (Interim Executive Director)
Date: June 26, 2018

Subject: Conservation Projects

Below are the items and information included under #11 Conservation Projects.

A. WRIA 13 Lead Entity Contract Renewal: This is the next contract with the
Recreation and Conservation Office (RCO) to continue Thurston CD's
commitment to operate as the fiscal agent for the WRIA 13 Lead Entity. The
WRIA 13 Lead Entity Work Group finalized the scope of work for this program on
June 20, 2018 and submitted it to RCO for inclusion in the next biennium
contract. The final contract document will not be ready by the June 26", 2018
TCD Board Meeting for approval and signature. The final scope of work will be
sent electronically for review prior to the June 26", 2018 Board Meeting.

The recommendation from staff is to approve the next biennium contract with
RCO (July 1, 2018 — June 30, 2020) and authorize the TCD Board Chair or
Interim Executive Director to sign the final contract document upon receipt.

B. VSP Technical Support MOU Addendum: In order to continue to meet the
demand for Individual Stewardship Plans (ISPs) and prioritize implementation
and success of the Voluntary Stewardship Program, staff is proposing to contract
the completion of plans currently waiting to be implemented. The contract and
addendum will be emailed for review electronically. This contract is intended
maintain momentum until additional District staff can be hired.

C. CREP Assignment of Payment Form(s}): These forms are a routine stage of the
implementation of the Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program and will be
provided for approval and signature during the June 26" 2018 meeting.






Tab 7






41ad burjasw 1p1oads 40
aoynba. (1) 42Y312 Ip sarorjod
P2as113.4 pup pamalradl

sapy s.osiriadng pivog
ad.l "23vp 03 pazajdwo) ‘g

‘Burlaapr
pivog fiaaa v Juasaid

‘parepdn

9q 031 posu Jeyl

sarorjod o3 9znrroLd
[ preog 9yl O

‘3uneowt

Iad jj0o0qpuURY

911 JO 3NO TWISJT | SB[

Te Surpeal 0] JTWIWI0d

‘8107 s1 3pY3 Yooq sainpadoid [ siosiaradng g S910T10d
Areniqay ur 3uresw puw fiorjod fidoo p.uny sjooqpuey ap proydn
pIeoq Ie[nsal (I D paa1ada.l spy Josuiadng | 2inpadoid pue Aotod puUe pugjsispun
Suruurdoq Sunedw pivog @O Yord ‘SI0Z°LZ'T Adoo prey e saey 01 SSoUSUIIMUN
pIreoq A1249 1y - Irey) pIreog Jo sp pazajdwo) 'y | T Josiaradng YoRH Y pajensuowa(]

_ "810T/1€/ L

Aq Jre1g pue preod

DL U2am}aqg UOISSIS

sIom e 2ZIUE31O g

Feis % siosiarodns
preog 0L Aq pausis pue geis
‘g% uodn juapuadap st SIYL JoNpuo) Jo 9poD u2oM12(q IOTABYS(
OpPIM-UOT}BZIUBS.I0 orerrdoxddeur

8107 ‘1€ AInp Ag

ei1s ® preod dOL

1dope pue 918210-00 'Y

pue npoadsaisi(q

810%T ‘1€ AInr £g

preod dO.L

‘o# uodn juapuadap s1 sY[L

"JOY SBURRI onqnd
uad( pue Pnpuod
JO 9poD 213 jo 3red
se ‘12710 7oB? Ui
syeorunwmIod Auado
0} 98pard & uss

[ SIsquIawl preoqg 'Y

s8uneowr orqnd
uado Je I0TABYSq
srendorddeur
pue npoadsaisig

ANITINIL

NOSY3d
319ISNOdS3Y / av3al

(AMYINININS)
S1¥0443 NOILNTOS3Y 1D141sIa

JA10534 OL (S)NOILY

anssi

8T0T ‘0€ AYVYNNYI A4vOd dJ1 3HL A9 a3LdOAaV ‘8TOT AYVNNYI AISOd0¥d

810C’vC'v7 :31vddn 14vdd

NVY1d NOILDV IDNVYNYIAOD 1D141SId
(@ol) 1D141S1a NOILYAYISNOD NOLSHNHL




month: wmmsazm i
'2.15. Noum Won!.m ONEH _
1@&& a ﬁomﬂn.ﬁ nn nrm

Passive
aggressive
behavior

Acting Executive
Director will re-send

letter to TCD Board

RE: 11/1/2017
WS3CC Letter to TCD
Board - will resend
letter to Board, Shana
and Paul

Will send out Board
reminders about TCD
staff meetings by
Monday before each
meeting

A. Completed as of 1.29.18

Acting Executive

Director

By March 31, 2018

.Inaction on
advice from

- | Enduris following |

(investigation' -

Invite Michelle

. Fossum to.upcoming

TCD Board googm

.. Discuss: -

Hooogmﬁamﬂobm

. mbm advice H,Homy
: wﬁadﬁm

Ommmﬁm mon.ob

I wwmb\ﬂmm@oﬁmw S
- Inform. mﬁm“m. om moﬂoﬁ 5
plan- _

A. Completed -

BT Fat b.......mww H.om.ﬁmw
B EA ____.woms. d

B. By .b%E mov

_m__,_.wmon

Lack of board
member travel
reimbursement
policy

m ?>5a¢iirﬁ'”

Develop Board
Member Travel Policy
Richard will send new
proposed policies to
TCD Board

update/create Board
Member Travel Policy draft.
This item has not yet been
completed or adopted as of
4.20.2018,

B. Completed

A, Work has been done to A,

B. Richard

By March 31, 2018
May 31, 2018




I

.. jo apmpayos san4m2
. - up fipppaousy ‘funniqag |

S e L fo yyuowr 4of pazajduio)

| 4 \mO_, ﬁﬁﬂvm..m..u@mh@ :

Sl sSumeow |
pIeoq uﬂmwoﬂ.oﬂ, &
ey Aduery |

0T
SUTIOON pIBOog P
8I10Z'0¢°T Jo sp | yoes Je ssaulsng dO.L . i
‘uogysnyy Bnog Aq paa1adas | 121 SSUNSIUI JURAS[II LI L e
AJererpoTatur : Uu23q DY SOLIDWIWINS 1o no 1roder [ _m___m Goﬂdoﬁﬁﬁﬁoo.
2ATI09R ‘BuroBu preoqg oL VY pup spiodas Burzaapy 'y | sisquiajy preod JDL ) Jo xoeT |
S9TUIW FUTISITL
pue s3uIpIoos
orpne xoj Aofjod
MITASI T4 DIeOd (JOL -
SIUDAD
pUE SUOISSTOSIP
yurejroduur
‘SUOTIOUWI SUIPNOUL
‘QUITING Ue se epusde 8
o211 SuIsT BUNRIN
8107 Tewads 8102/6/1
‘ocounp, Ag D shurjaswt 91} IO} S9}INUTWI
8107 ‘6 aumnf 1o Burpnjour PaUSLIO-UOT0®
Lrenwep 49 g med "D ‘81°0¢°T fo sv pazajdwo) g opraoxd T JFels -
810C ‘6 Feis apl 'd SOINUNL SUTS9T SojnUTLE SUNIIWE
Arenuep g 'V ¥e1s ol v 81°0£1 Jo sv payaydwo) 'y jo uonduosues) oN parre}ep L1940
B L T _ . douupwi | SUNSIUW UIB3 310]9q BRI RN B
juaroLffo pun. ..m~m§_.5 h@@mwﬂﬂ& a3 preog .
D u1 ssao0.4d sny3 mojjof 07 1IN0 IS §)o%0ed e
03 fiyriond p wpwRL M 3| . SupecW YoES
-aynpayos sy 03 Bulsypp | 210joq KepsouUpPIMm.
u1 sabuaypyo pasod sny | oY} BpusSe yeIp o
“. 32 ‘saswa40ap fiyrondvo ffoys |- e oZEUY [[UA ITEUD g
sy ‘(parfivads sp A)300x3 | KLepuo urmoror - _h_
I _ zou ybnoyy) pamoyjof 9} Aq JURTITIOD . S
TR SR :umn soy ppuabp. Buygeaws | - o@dro.a msp preod: :
Dl m:#mo& pup Buraouddn | - Sunosur




*Blank rows are for district to insert additional issues and actions as necessary.

District Governance Action Plan agreed to on January 30th 2018 in Tumwater, Washington by the following:

SIGNATURE POSITION
. CONSERVATION DISTRICT CHAIR

CONSERVATION DISTRICT VICE CHAIR

CONSERVATION DISTRICT AUDITOR

CONSERVATION DISTRICT SUPERVISOR

CONSERVATION DISTRICT SUPERVISOR

CONSERVATION DISTRICT (Acting) EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

CONSERVATION COMMISSION STAFF —
REGIONAL MANAGER




i
| A
To: TCD Board of Supervisors

From: Sarah Moorehead (Interim Executive Director) Conservation

District
Date: June 26, 2018 '
& 1
Subject: Interim Executive Director’s Report ST 194

Priority Initiative Updates

Voluntary Stewardship Program (VSP)

Staff is currently implementing the Voluntary Stewardship Program, in partnership with
Thurston County and the VSP Work Group. Staff is working with landowners to develop
Individual Stewardship Plans (ISPs) and provide landowner outreach. A status report on
this program will be available at the July 31, 2018 TCD Monthly Board Meeting.

Agricultural Easements

A request to meet and explore a partnership in preserving working lands through
easements in the high priority areas of Thurston County has been sent to Forterra.
Additional details and date scheduling will be sent electronically. Additionally,

information is being collected on the challenges and success of the Puyaliup Watershed |
Initiative model to share forward as Thurston CD moves forward with funding and
facilitating an agricultural easement program.

District Operations

Rates & Charges

As directed on May 29" 2018, briefings with the Thurston County Commissioners were
scheduled for the following dates. Please review the information below for each
upcoming briefing.

1. Wednesday, June 27", 2018 (9:30am — 10:00am)
This briefing is to deliver our Rates & Charges presentation and officially propose
the 2019 System of Rates & Charges, fuffilling our statutory requirement. All
information has been provided to Thurston County in advance, along a request




that any known questions/concerns be shared ahead of time, so that we may
prepare and/or provide additional materials. Due to the limited amount of time,
we will have the opportunity to provide a brief overview of the same information
that was originally delivered in 2017, talk about next steps and address any
immediate questions.

2. Wednesday, July 18", 2018 (2:30pm — 3:00pm) — if needed
This briefing is scheduled only if needed for follow items that may occur at the
June 27" briefing. Should neither party feel this briefing necessary to proceed, it
may be cancelled.

2018 Accountability Audit

As notified on June 6" 2018, Thurston Conservation District will receive its routine
accountability audit from the Washington State Auditor's Office, during this calendar
year (an accountability audit is performed every 3 years). An accountability audit
assesses how local governments manage, use and safeguard public resources. It
evaluates whether there is reasonable assurance the local government adhere to
applicable state laws, regulations and its own policies and procedures. Additionally,
records are audited to ensure public funds are accounted for and controls are in place
to protect public resources from misappropriation and misuse. An estimated cost for the
audit is $5,700 (approximately 60 hours), that could increase depending on work load
and travel time. More information on accountability audits can be found here:
http.//www.sao.wa.gov/local/Pages/Accountability. aspx#.V31f9aPn-Uk

Union Update

As notified on March 27" 2018, the Thurston CD staff filed to join the Washington
Federation of State Employees Union (WFSE) (https://wfse.org/). Thurston CD staff has
since been certified as a collective bargaining unit through the Public Employment
Relations Commission (PERC) (hitp://perc.wa.gov). Thurston CD is legally obligated to
negotiate with the recognized staff bargaining unit under Chapter 41.56 RCW. Please
thoroughly read the sections calied out below:

RCW 41.56.010 - Declaration of purpose.

The intent and purpose of this chapter is to promote the continued improvement
of the relationship between public employers and their employees by providing a
uniform basis for implementing the right of public employees to join labor
organizations of their own choosing and fo be represented by such organizations
in matters concemning their employment relations with public employers.




41.56.020 - Application of chapter.

This chapter shall apply to any county or municipal corporation, or any political
subdivision of the state of Washington, including district courts and superior
courts, except as otherwise provided by RCW 54.04.170, 54.04.180, and
chapters 41.59, 47.64, and 53.18 RCW. ’

RCW 41.56.040 - Right of employees to organize and designate
representatives without interference.

No public employer, or other persorn, shall directly or indirectly, interfere with,
restrain, coerce, or discriminate against any public employee or group of public
employees in the free exercise of their right to organize and designate
representatives of their own choosing for the purpose of collective bargaining, or
in the free exercise of any other right under this chapter.

RCW 41.56.100 - Authority and duty of employer to engage in collective
bargaining—Limitations—Mediation, grievance procedures upon failure to
agree.

(1) A public employer shall have the authority to engage in colfective bargaining
with the exclusive bargaining representative and no public employer shall refuse
to engage in collective bargaining with the exclusive bargaining representative.
However, a public employer is not required to bargain collectively with any
bargaining representative concerning any matter which by ordinance, resolution,
or charter of said public employer has been delegated to any civil service
commission or personnel board similar in scope, structure, and authority to the
board created by chapter 41.06 RCW.

(2} Upon the failure of the public employer and the exclusive bargaining
representative to conclude a collective bargaining agreement, any matter in
dispute may be submitted by either party to the commission. This subsection
does not apply to negotiations and mediations conducted between a school
district employer and an exclusive bargaining representative under RCW
28A.657.050.

(3) If a public employer implements its last and best offer where there is no
contract settlement, allegations that either party is violating the terms of the
implemented offer shall be subject to grievance arbitration procedures if and as
stich procedures are set forth in the implemented offer, or, if not in the
implemented offer, if and as such procedures are set forth in the parties’ last
contract.

RCW 41.56.140 - Unfair labor practices for public employer enumerated.



It shall be an unfair labor practice for a public employer:

(1) To interfere with, restrain, or coerce public employees in the exercise of their
rights guaranteed by this chapter;

(2) To control, dominate, or interfere with a bargaining representative;

- (3} To discriminate against a public employee who has filed an unfair labor
practice charge;

(4) To refuse to engage in collective bargaining with the certified exclusive
bargaining representative.

RCW 41.56.160 - Commission to prevent unfair labor practices and issue
remedial orders and cease and desist orders.

*** CHANGE IN 2018 *** (SEE 6231.SL) ***

(1) The commission is empowered and directed to prevent any unfair labor
practice and to issue appropriate remediaf orders: PROVIDED, That a complaint
shall not be processed for any unfair labor practice occurring more than six
months before the filing of the complaint with the commission. This power shalf
not be affected or impaired by any means of adjustment, mediation or conciliation
in fabor disputes that have been or may hereafter be established by law.

(2) If the commission determines that any person has engaged in or is engaging
in an unfair labor practice, the commission shall issue and cause to be served
upon the person an order requiring the person to cease and desist from stch
unfair fabor practice, and to take such affirmative action as will effectuate the
purposes and policy of this chapter, such as the payment of damages and the
reinstatement of employees.

(3) The commission may petition the superior court for the county in which the
main office of the employer is located or in which the person who has engaged or
Is engaging in such unfair labor practice resides or transacts business, for the
enforcement of its order and for appropriate temporary relief.

Training Availabie

PERC staff travel statewide to provide training to public employers and/or unions to
help:

» Improve labor management relationships
« Expand knowledge of collective bargaining laws & processes
» Learn and apply the Interest Based Bargaining process




¢ Learn and apply other Collective Bargaining techniques
Advance notice of request réquired.

An online mediation training video is also available: https:/perc.wa.gov/online-training/

All information and notifications related to upcoming contract negotiations and/or other
matters involving the staff collective bargaining unit will be disseminated as received.






